
PASCAGOULA CITY COUNCIL 
 

 REGULAR MEETING – TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2016, 6:00 P.M. 
 
 

  WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER: 
 

 INVOCATION:     Councilman Hill   
 
  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Councilman Pickett 
 
   PROCLAMATION: 
 
1. Domestic Violence Awareness Month 

 
2. Fire Prevention Month 

 
    CONSENT AGENDA:* 

 
3. Minutes of the recessed regular Council meetings of September 15, 20 & 26, 2016 

Recommended Action: adopt and approve minutes. 
 
4. Minutes of the Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority meetings of July 14, 2016, 

August 11, 2016 and of September 2 & 8, 2016. 
Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 

 
5. Minutes of the Pascagoula Mayor’s Youth Council meetings of August 8, 2016 and 

September 12, 2016. 
Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 

 
6. Minutes of the Recreation Commission meeting of August 3, 2016 

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 
 
7.  Advertise the resources of the City  - Church in the Park & Light the Night 

Recommended Action: advertise the resources of the City for a Church in the Park 
event on Sunday, October 30, 2016, by providing electricity and access to the park 
amenities and traffic control. Also, advertise the resources of the City for Light the 
Night on Monday, October 31, 2016, by providing $500.00, barricades, light plants, 
traffic control, trash barrels, EMT/Fire Department services and use of IG Levy 
Park. 

 
8.  Request to Jackson County for use of a bucket truck and a driver to install cameras 

on top of the Lighthouse. 
Recommended Action: approve and authorize the Mayor to present a letter of 
request to Jackson County for the use of the Jackson County Recreation 
Department’s bucket truck and a driver to install cameras on top of the Lighthouse. 



9.  Contract for services by the Boys and Girls Club of Jackson County 
Recommended Action: approve contract for services at the Andrew Johnson 
Recreation Center by the Boys and Girls Club of Jackson County, Inc., in the amount 
of $30,000.00 for the period from October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2017. 
Authorize the Mayor to execute the related documents. 

 
10.  MEC’s 15th Annual Hobnob MS 

Recommended Action: approve travel and registration for the City Council to attend 
the 15th Annual Hobnob MS in Jackson, MS, on October 26, 2016. 

 
11.  Recommendation to Award Annual Concrete Bid #361 

Recommended Action: award Annual Concrete Bid #361 to the low bidder, Bay 
Concrete, Mobile, AL, with Bayou Concrete of Pascagoula, MS, being the secondary. 
The contract dates will be October 5, 2016 – October 4, 2017. 

 
12.  Recommendation to Award Annual Sand Bid #364 

Recommended Action: award Annual Sand Bid #$364 to the low bidder Miller 
Contracting, Pascagoula, MS, at a rate of $7.25 per yard for 1000 yards or less, and 
$6.75 per yard for over 1000 yards. Contract dates will be October 5, 2016 – October 
4, 2017. 

 
13.  Recreational Trails Program FY 2016 Award Rejection 

Recommended Action: approve and authorize the Mayor to execute the letter 
rejecting the Recreational Trails Program FY 2016 award. 

 
14.  FY 2016 Justice Assistance Grant 

Recommended Action: approve request to accept the award documents for the 2016 
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistant Grant (JAG) in the amount of $17,786.00 
with no match. Authorize the Mayor to execute the related documents. The Police 
Department plans to apply the funds to the purchase of updated front interior and 
rear lighting for police vehicles. 

 
15.  Miscellaneous Engineering Services RFP Solicitation 

Recommended Action: authorize the City Clerk to advertise for proposals for 
Miscellaneous Engineering Services. The contracts in place currently will expire in 
February 2017, and will reflect 4 years under contract. Proposals will be solicited 
and evaluated, and a recommendation will be brought to Council for approval, 
followed by contracts to be executed.  

 
16.  Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 5 with BMA regarding utility improvements 

along Hospital Road 
Recommended Action: approve Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 5 with BMA 
reflecting an increase in scope and cost relative to the utility design work associated 
with the Hospital Road MDOT project. The increase is directly related to CSX 
permitting activities and with an unanticipated design of a relocated sewer lift 
station. Authorize the City Manager to execute the related documents. 



17. Amendment No. 4 with BMA regarding the contract for MDOT Hospital Road 
Project 
Recommended Action: approve Amendment No. 4 with BMA regarding the MDOT 
LPA funded Hospital Road project. This amendment reflects additional scope relative 
to preparation of two separate bid documents and managing two separate design and 
bid evaluation efforts. The project was broken into two phases to get the southern 
portion completed more expeditiously. Phase I will be constructed sooner, including 
the area from Old Mobile Highway north to Tupelo. The section north of there, which 
includes required CSX permitting efforts, will be completed subsequently. Authorize 
the City Manager to execute the related documents. 

 
18. Task Order No. 8 with BMA to complete investigation steps toward storm drain and 

sanitary sewer improvements around Buena Vista and Williams Street 
Recommended Action: approve Task Order No. 8  with BMA to complete 
investigative and modeling services associated with storm drain and sanitary sewer 
systems around Buena Vista and Williams Street. The task order will be modified to 
include full design services based on the scope defined at the conclusion of this task 
order. Funding is programmed through bond fund proceeds. Authorize the City 
Manager to execute the related documents. 

 
 
CITY MANAGER 

 
19. Appointment to the Jackson County Board of Supervisors-Project 

Coordination Committee for the Jackson County Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Plan 
Recommended Action: direct the City Manager to designate a staff member to serve 
on the Coordination Committee. 
 
CITY CLERK/COMPTROLLER 

 
20.  Renewal of Flood Insurance for 8 City locations 

Recommended Action: approve renewal of flood insurance for 8 City locations. 
Manual check approval is requested for a timely payment to Lemon-Mohler 
Insurance. The decrease in the premium cost from last year is $3,961.00. 
 
 
COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 
21. Resolution Authorizing Preliminary Approval of Tax Abatement Request 

Recommended Action: adopt Resolution providing preliminary approval for 
a tax abatement request by Gulf Coast Sav-Rex. 
 

 
 
 



PARKS AND RECREATION   
 

22. Ground Maintenance Agreement Amendment and Extension Request 
Recommended Action: approve and authorize the City Manager to execute an amendment 
of the Grounds Maintenance Agreement with Turf Masters Lawn Care, Inc. to reflect a 2.5% 
reduction in the costs associated with the agreement effective immediately. Also, authorize  
the City  Manager to execute  an extension  of the Grounds Maintenance Agreement  with 
Turf Masters Lawn Care, Inc., for two years starting on August 1, 2017 and  ending on July 31, 2019.  
The amount of the agreement shall be $706,591.69. This includes a total reduction in charges of  
2.5% or $18,117.74  per  year. 

 
23. Park Facility Lighting Agreements 

Recommended Action: approve and authorize the City Manager to execute the 
related documents with MS Power for upgraded park security lighting and tennis 
court lighting at Beach Park, IG Levy North and South, IG Levy Tennis, Pascagoula 
Recreation Center and Pascagoula Inner Harbor. 
 

24.  Ball Field Maintenance Agreement 
Recommended Action: approve and authorize the City Manager to execute Ball 
Field Maintenance Agreement with Turf Masters Lawn Care, Inc., for three years 
starting on November 6, 2016 and ending on November 5, 2019. The amount of the 
current agreement is $33,675.00 plus ball field lining at approximately $20,325.00. 
The new agreement holds all prices at the same rates but includes an increase for the 
addition of the Point Park Amphitheater area for $3,700.00 per year. 
 
 
CLAIMS DOCKET 

 
25. Order for Docket of Claims for October 4, 2016 

Recommended Action: approve Order for Docket of Claims. 
 
 
26. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Settlement of a litigation matter, purchase of real property 

and personnel matter. 
 
 
27. RECESS 
 

 
* Consent Agenda – All matters listed under Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the  
 City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  
If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered 
separately. 



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  10/4/16     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  City Manager   

 
Contact Name:  Stacey Meyers    Phone:  205‐4502 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Proclamation for Domestic Violence Awareness Month 
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   

Present Proclamation that October is declared Domestic Violence Awareness Month. 

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 1



Proclamation 
 
 

WHEREAS,  violence against women and children continues to become more prevalent as a  

                     social problem attributable to the imbalance of power due to gender and age; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the problem of domestic violence is not confined to any group or groups of 

                      people but crosses all economic, racial, and societal barriers; and  

 

WHEREAS,  domestic violence violates an individual’s privacy, dignity, security, and humanity,  

                     due to systematic use of physical, emotional, sexual, psychological and economic  
                         control and abuse; and 

 

WHEREAS,  it is fitting to set aside a special time to bring this issue to the attention of all  

                     citizens so that they can become better informed and involved in programs to  
                        eliminate this problem from our society; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the impact of domestic violence is wide‐ranging, directly affecting women, men 

                         and children and society as a whole; and 

 

WHEREAS,  it is domestic violence victims themselves who have been in the forefront of 

                     efforts to bring peace and equality to the home;  
 

NOW,  THEREFORE,  I,  Harry  J.  Blevins,  Mayor  of  the  City  of  Pascagoula,  Mississippi,  do 

hereby proclaim the month of October 2016 as 
 
 

Domestic Violence Awareness Month 
 
 

and  encourage  our  citizens  to  observe  this Month  by  joining  friends,  fellow  employees,  and 
school, religious, and civic groups in projects that will benefit our community in the fight to stop 
domestic violence.  
 
 
                 ________________________________________ 

                                 Harry J. Blevins 
Mayor 



cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 2





cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 3

























































































































































































cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
4

































































Agenda Number:  

10-4-2016

Community and Economic Development

LaLinda Grace 228-938-2352

Pascagoula Mayor's Youth Council Minutes

Acknowledge minutes of PMYC 8-8-2016 and 9-12-2016 meetings.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
5



 

General Meeting Minutes 
Conference Room  

Jackson County Chamber of Commerce 
Monday | August 8, 2016 | 4:00 PM 

 
Members Present: Will Baumhauer, Hunter Blades, Elizabeth Burrow, Jameson Cook, Caroline Ko, 
Mitchell Latady, Morgan Madison, Lorelei Mitchell, Landan Northrop, Jay Patel, Meha Patel, Caydn 
Perez, Annie Perkins, Olivia Randle, Abby Raworth, Brett Ryan, Samantha Scearce, Madison Scott, 
Morgan Seal, Audrey Sykes, and Gracie Usher 
 
Members Absent: Seine Decoteau, Alondra Reyes, and Breanna Smith 

 
Ex Officio: LaLinda Grace, Economic Development Specialist 
    
A. Council Mayor Caydn called the meeting to order at 4:00PM, welcomed everyone, and led the 

Pledge of Allegiance.   
 

B. The next item for discussion was announcements and kudos.   

 Elizabeth Burrow placed in the top 10 at the state level for Distinguished Young Women. 

 Gracie Usher’s birthday is on August 9.  
 

C. The Council heard from City of Pascagoula Mayor Jim Blevins.  Mayor Blevins took questions from 
the youth council involving Pascagoula’s economic future, local issues, and the daily life of a mayor.  

 
D. The next item for discussion was the council meeting assignments.  Gracie and Hunter updated the 

youth council on the topics discussed at the August 2nd council meeting such as the 2% tax on 
prepared foods and the Market Street redesign options. Elizabeth, Morgan M., Alondra, and Will 
signed up to attend the August 16th meeting.   

 
E. The next item for consideration was the PMYC t-shirts.  After discussion, Will made a motion to go 

with Comfort Colors granite pocket t-shirts with the full color PMYC logo on the front pocket and 
back.  The motion was seconded by Caroline.  All present members were in favor.   

 
F. The next item for discussion was Committee updates. Each Committee Chair provided an update as 

follows: 

 Leadership:  Mayor Blevins’ presentation to the youth council was a success. The 
committee is working to find other speakers for future meetings.  

 Social:  There will be an Ice Cream Social at the Pascagoula Country Club on Thursday, 
August 11th.  Various Mayor’s Youth Councils from across the Gulf Coast have been 



invited including Moss Point and Ocean Springs. During the social, we plan to connect 
with other youth council members to share ideas. 

 Communication:  Nothing to report at this time. 

 Volunteer:  PMYC will serve and host activities at the Hope House on Tuesday, August 
16th.   We plan to make volunteering at the Hope House more interactive and a monthly 
activity for PMYC members. Also, we are holding a drive for items to be donated to the 
animal shelter.  

 Fundraising: All sponsorships need to be submitted by August 22nd.   
 

G. The next meeting will be on Monday, August 22, 2016, where PMYC members will take a city tour of 
Pascagoula facilities.  

 
There being no further business, Will made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:20 PM.  The motion 

was seconded by Meha.  All present members were in favor.   



 

General Meeting Minutes 
Conference Room  

Jackson County Chamber of Commerce 
Monday | September 12, 2016 | 4:00 PM 

 
Members Present: Will Baumhauer, Hunter Blades, Jameson Cook, Mitchell Latady, Lorelei Mitchell, Jay 
Patel, Annie Perkins, Olivia Randle, and Abby Raworth 
 
Members Absent: Elizabeth Burrow, Seine Decoteau, Caroline Ko, Morgan Madison, Landan Northrop, 
meha Patel, Caydn Perez, Alondra Reyes, Brett Ryan, Samantha Scearce, Madison Scott, Morgan Seal, 
Breanna Smith, Audrey Sykes, and Gracie Usher 

 
Ex Officio: LaLinda Grace, Economic Development Specialist 
    
A. Council Vice Mayor Abby called the meeting to order at 4:12PM, welcomed everyone, and led the 

Pledge of Allegiance.   
 

B. The next item for discussion was announcements and kudos.   

 Caroline was inducted in the PHS 30+ ACT Club. 

 Annie celebrated her birthday on August 9.  
 
C. The next item for discussion was the council meeting assignments.  Caydn attended the September 

6th Council meeting.  Abby, Lorelei and Will signed up to attend the September 20th meeting.   
 
D. The next item for discussion was Committee updates. Each Committee Chair provided an update as 

follows: 

 Leadership:  The Committee is working to find other speakers for future meetings.  

 Social:  Nothing to report at this time.  

 Communication:  Nothing to report at this time. 

 Volunteer:  PMYC will serve and host activities at the Hope House on Tuesday, 
September 20th.  We are holding a drive for books to be donated to the Little Free 
Libraries.  

 Fundraising: All sponsorships have been turned in.  A special thanks to Chevron Products 
Co., Ingalls Shipbuilding, Studio of Dance and Gymnastics, Northrop Electric Inc., 
Maritime Defense Strategy LLC, and BPO Elks.  
 

E. The next meeting will be on Monday, September 26, 2016. 
 

There being no further business, the meeting ended at 4:45PM.  



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2016     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  Parks & Recreation Dept.   

 
Contact Name:  Darcie Crew    Phone:  228‐938‐2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Recreation Commission Minutes
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   
Acknowledge  minutes  of  Recreation  Commission  meeting  on  August  3,  2016  approved  by  the  Pascagoula 
Recreation Commission on September 7, 2016.  

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 6



 
 

PASCAGOULA RECREATION COMMISSION 
MEETING AUGUST 3, 2016 

 
Mike McElhaney opened the meeting at 6:00 pm.   
 
Paul Hembree made the motion to approve the July 6, 2016 minutes as presented. 
David Blackledge seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Changes to Rec. Commission Ordinance: Darcie gave the Commissioner’s a 
change, approved by City Council on August 2, 2016 to the Rec. Commission 
Ordinance that increases the number of members from 11 to 13. The change will 
affect the Commission by-laws and Darcie will send them out via email for review 
by the Commission at the September 2016 meeting.   
 
Welcome New Members: Mike McElhaney welcomed Jimmy Colmer to the 
meeting, who was appointed at the August 2, 2016 City Council Meeting.  Joe 
Davis was also appointed at the same meeting but could not be in attendance. The 
Commission introduced themselves and commented that it was nice to have Jimmy 
at the meeting and welcomed his input.   
 
Old Business:   
Hotel Tax: The hotel tax information was presented.  $1,419,793.31 has been 
collected since collections started in 2005.  The total amount remaining after 
projects have been completed is $598,725.58.   The receipts collected in July 2016 
were $11,871.24. 
 
Prepared Food Tax Update: Al Brimm reported that the committee has been 
meeting.  He also reported that the Commission has been asking City Council to 
fund improvements for recreation for many years and feels that this is a step in the 
right direction.  Al Brimm and Jay Spradlin gave the City Council an update on the 
progress made with the promotional materials and Al reported that they received 
the presentation well.  The plan is to present to Kiwanis, Rotary, the Senior Center 



Fellowship Lunch crowd and many others.  Al said it is imperative that the group 
emphasizes that every penny will go toward recreation only.  Al also reported that 
they have a proposal from Stan Flint to assist with the campaign in the amount of 
$10,000.  Efforts are being made to raise the funding privately.  Al also reported 
that Jay is contacting restaurants to keep them informed and working with our local 
television station (WGUD) to get information out to the citizens.   
 
Project Update:  
Darcie gave the Commission an update on the many projects. 
The Beach Promenade construction has started and will be under construction for 
approximately 18 months.  
ADA restroom and access renovations at MCC Park are underway. 
ADA Parking and Sidewalk improvements at IG Levy Park are complete.  
BB Jennings Boardwalk project advertisement was approved by City Council.  
Bids will be accepted on August 9th.    
Pascagoula Rec. Center roof bids will be received for this on August 9th as well. 
River Park Kayak Launch project will be out to bid soon as all environmental 
permits have been received.  
 
USA Head’s Up Football: This item was tabled because Lewis Sims could not be 
in attendance tonight due to football practice. 
 
Parks Reports Due: Darcie reminded everyone that the parks reports are due.  She 
needs all of the information so she can compile them for the Commission to set 
priorities. She handed out the list of Commissioners and what parks they chose in 
January.  
 
New Business: 
Program Information: Darcie shared the 2016-2017 Program Guide and Calendar 
with the Commission.  She also shared information about upcoming events and 
programs.  

1. Movie Night Under the Stars – August 12, 8:15pm, Beach Park 
2. 2nd Saturday Bike Ride, August 13, 8am, Beach Park 
3. Football and Cheerleading Registration, through August 12th. 
4. Do Better Divas, Wellness & Fitness Classes, Tu-Th, 6pm 
5. Karate, Mondays and Thursdays, 6 & 7pm 
6. Swing Dance, Thursdays, 7pm 
7. Aerobics, Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays, 8am 



She also shared information regarding a new event this year called Battle on 
Buffett Beach which is a sand obstacle race on Dec. 3rd.  Excitement about the 
event is increasing and registration opens on September 1st.  
 
The Commission commended David Blackledge on completing the Missouri 340 
kayak race.  It is a 340 mile kayak race that participants must complete in 88 hours.  
The completion of this race is quite an accomplishment.  David thanked everyone 
and admitted it was a tough race.   
 
Jay Spradlin requested that drainage improvements be made at the Pascagoula 
Soccer Complex where the fields meet the parking areas.  Water is ponding in this 
area when it rains.  He would also like to see the wooded area be cut back as the 
limbs are low and growing toward the playing area. 
 
There being no other business, Paul Hembree made a motion to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:53 pm.  Al Brimm seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
The next meeting will be held at 6:00 pm on September 7, 2016 at the Pascagoula 
Recreation Center.  
 
      /s/s Darcie S. Crew    

Darcie S. Crew, Secretary 
 
 
 
Members present:    Members absent: 
Mike McElhaney, Chairman  Johnny Olsen – RCS Baseball commitment  
Paul Hembree, Vice Chairman   Lee Tingle – RCS Baseball commitment 
Mike Tillman    Lewis Sims – PHS Football practice 
David Blackledge     Joe Davis – PHS Football practice 
Al Brimm  
Jay Spradlin  
Becky Fulton 
Jimmy Colmer 
 
 
  



ORDINANCE NO. _______ - 2016 
CITY OF PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 58-31 OF THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF PASCAGOULA TO INCREASE THE 
NUMBER OF COMMISSIONERS SERVING ON THE RECREATION 

COMMISSION; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR 
RELATED PURPOSES. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

PASCAGOULA THAT SECTION 58-31 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1: There is hereby created a Recreation Commission in and for 
the City which shall consist of 13 members who are to be appointed by the City 
Council. Each member shall be a qualified elector of the City and shall not hold 
any other municipal office. 
 
 SECTION 2: In order that vacancies on the Recreation Commission may be 
filled as expeditiously as possible, this ordinance shall become effective upon 
passage.  
 
  



Section from January minutes distributed at the meeting. Italicized text indicates 
that reports have been received.   
 
Park Listing: Darcie provided a list of the parks and recreational facilities to the 
Commission.  The Commission will make efforts to visit the parks in the next 
month as stated below and provide feedback for minor and major improvements to 
the group.   
Al Brimm: Soccer Complex, Spanish Fort Boat Launch, Point Park, Beach Park, 
Inner Harbor, and IG Levy Park 
Becky Fulton: 12th St., Colmer Soccer Fields, Magnolia Birding Pier, River Park, 
Pine St. Park, Pat Wilson Park 
Terri Scott: IG Levy Park, Ladner Rd. Boat Launch 
Lee Tingle: MCC Park, IG Levy Park, Pine St. Park, River Park, Chateau Lake, 
Lighthouse Park 
Lewis Sims: 11th St. Mini Park, Andrew Johnson Rec. Center, Lighthouse Park, 
Delmas Park, Youth Baseball  
Paul Hembree: Louise St. Ballfields, Pat Wilson Park 
Mike McElhaney: IG Levy Tennis, Anola Club 
Jay Spradlin: Pasc. Rec. Center, Pasc. Sr. Center and BB Jennings Park 
 
 



   

2016 - 2017                                                                                                      
Program Guide and Calendar 



 3 

City Hall                                                                                                                                             
603 Watts Avenue                                                                                                                                                                                                                
Pascagoula, MS 39567                                                                                                                                                                                    
PH: 228-762-1020                                                                                                                                                                                                  
Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm. 
 
Engineering 
4015 14th Street 
Pascagoula, Mississippi 39567 
PH: 228-372-6835 
Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8am-5pm. 
 
Pascagoula Utilities  
622 Delmas Avenue                                                                                                                                                                                                       
Pascagoula, Mississippi 39567                                                                                                                                                                              
PH: 228-938-6633                                                                                                                                                                                                      
Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm. 
 
Planning & Building                                                                                                                                                      
4015 14th Street                                                                                                                                                                                                   
Pascagoula, Mississippi 39567                                                                                                                                                                               
PH: 228-938-6620                                                                                                                                                                                                 
Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm.   
 
 

Police Department                                                                                                      
611 Live Oak Avenue                                                                                                                 
Pascagoula, Mississippi 39567                                                                                   
PH: 228-762-2211                                                                                                               
Open 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. 
 
Fire Department 
Open 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. 
 
Central Fire Station 
1707 Jackson Avenue 
Pascagoula, Ms. 39567 
(228) 762-3066 
 
Lake Ave. Fire Station 
1411 Lake Avenue 
 
Bayou Casotte Fire Station 
3608 Scovel Avenue 
 
Community and Economic Development                                
630 Delmas Avenue                                                                                                                              
Pascagoula, Mississippi 39567                                                                                               
PH: 228-938-6639                                                                                       
Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm                         

Parks and Recreation                                                              
2935 Pascagoula Street                                                                                      
Pascagoula, Mississippi 39567                                                                              
PH: 228-938-2356                                                                                            
Online Registration: www.cityofpascagoula.com                                        
Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm 
 
Senior Center                                                                                                                  
1912 Live Oak Avenue                                                                                                               
Pascagoula, Mississippi 39567                                                                                                     
 PH: 228-769-8329                                                                                                                                             
Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm 
 
Scranton Nature Center 
3928 Nathan Hale Avenue 
Pascagoula, Mississippi 39581 
PH: 228-938-6612 
Office Hours: Tuesday - Saturday 10am-5pm 
 
Public Works                                                                                                                                                 
4011 14th Street                                                                                                                                                                                                
Pascagoula, Mississippi 39567                                                                                                                                                                            
PH: 228-938-6623                                                                                                                                                                                              
Office Hours: Monday - Friday 7am - 3:30pm. 

 

For more information, call 228-938-2356                                                                                                                                                                                 
Visit www.cityofpascagoula.com or find us on Facebook, Instagram and Twitter.  



 

August 2016 
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT 

  1 2 3 4 5 6 

  
City Council 

Meeting 

Pascagoula Rec. 

Commission 

Meeting 

PGSD First Day of 

School 

 

After School Care 

begins 

  

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

     

Blues by the Beach 

Movie Night 

Teen Paddle Night 

Football-Cheer 

Registration Closed 

Second Saturday 

Bike Ride 

Pascagoula Police 

Department River 

Run 

Back to School 

Overnight 

Waterpark Trip 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

  
City Council 

Meeting 
  

Third Fridays 

 

 

Pascagoula Men’s 

Club Fishing Rodeo 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

      
Anchor Square 

Block Party 

28 29 30 31    

       

 

 



 4 

City of Pascagoula 2016 Events  

Movie Night Under the Stars 
This is a free community event on the 2nd Friday 
night of the month except January and February.  
The movies start at 7:15pm November - March 
and at 8:15pm April -October.  
 

Anchor Square Block Party                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
The Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority, in 
partnership with the City of Pascagoula, will host 
the 5th Annual Anchor Square Block Party on    
August 27th from 10:00am - 4:00pm. Attendees 
will enjoy children’s activities, face painting,                 
prizes, food vendors, great shopping and live  
music.  
 

Festival Hispano de Pascagoula                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
Connecting communities and culture, through 
music, food, dance, tamale contest, children’s 
activities and arts.  Featuring music, food and 
cultures in celebration of the local Hispanic                
influence.  Join us September 17th at River Park 
from 11:00am - 4:00pm.   
 

Goula Cruise Street Festival 
The city hosts the ‘Goula Cruise Street Festival 
on the 1st Sunday in October.  This event has 
something the  entire family can enjoy on a    
beautiful Sunday in October.  Enjoy Pascagoula’s 
Beach Park while listening to live music, enjoying 
local food and beverages, watching the kids in 
the kiddie cruiser’s fun    center, and stroll by 
hundreds of classic cars.  
 

 
 
 

Coastal Cleanup 
Mississippi’s Coastal Cleanup is part of an       
international movement focusing on the removal 
of litter and marine debris from coastal mainland 
and barrier islands as well as lakes, rivers, 
marshes, bayous and estuaries.  Sign up to clean 
a park, the beach or other coastal areas in our 
community.  October 15th from 8:00am - 
11:00am. 
 

The Great Halloween Bicycle Tour 
Enjoy a family friendly bike ride through some of 
Pascagoula’s most decorated neighborhoods.  
Bike lights required, helmets strongly                   
recommended.  Prizes for best costumes and 
decorated bikes.  October 21 at 6:00pm.  Meet  
at Krebs Parking lot.  
 

Haunted House 
Visitors will see everything that goes bump in the 
night as they explore Jackson County’s scariest 
haunted house.  Spectators will travel from room 
to room on a guided tour.  October 28, 29, 31 
from 8:00pm -12:00am $5 admission at                     
Pascagoula Recreation Center 
 

Christmas in the Park 
On December 1, from 5:30pm - 8:30pm. The city 
will deck the halls at our annual Christmas Tree 
Lighting at Beach Park.   Santa Claus and his 
elves will help us light the night and kick off the 
season right!  Full of fun with snow play area, 
cookie decorating, and Church on the Rock will 
provide games. 
 
 
 

 

Battle on Buffett Beach                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
The event will be held on December 3rd on    
Buffett Beach in Pascagoula, MS. Participants 
will run the beach, lined with a mix of obstacles 
such as log hurdles, culvert crawls, sand hills, 
rope climbs, and water pits. $40 includes all the 
challenge of a first class event plus a t-shirt and a 
participation medallion for all racers.  There will 
be competitions for all ages. Registration opens 
September 1, 2016 so don’t miss out on this MS 
Gulf Coast first. 
 

Santa’s Calling 
Santa Claus visits the Pascagoula Recreation 
Center to make calls to local children on                    
December 8th.  Be sure to add your names to the 
nice list by registering your child for a call by    
December 7th. 
 

Tour of Lights 
Enjoy a family friendly bike ride through some of 
Pascagoula’s most decorated neighborhoods.  
Bike lights required, helmets strongly                    
recommended.  Prizes for tackiest sweater     
contest and best decorated bike.  Spread some 
holiday cheer, bring your favorite holiday treat to 
share.  December 16th at 6:00pm at Pascagoula              
Recreation Center. 
 

Third Fridays                                                                
Third Fridays is a free monthly themed event in 
Downtown Pascagoula, held on the 3rd Friday of 
every month, from 5pm – 8pm August-October in 
2016 and April-October in 2017.  It features live 
music, local artists, activities, and community 
partner booths.  Downtown stores and                             
restaurants are open with sales and specials.   



 

 
 

 

   September 2016 
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT 

    1 2 3 

       

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

 

Labor Day 

 

City offices closed 

City Council Mtg. 
Pascagoula Rec. 

Commission Mtg. 
 

Movie Night 

 

Teen Paddle Night 

PGSD Super 

Saturday 

Second Saturday 

Bike Ride 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

 

Fall Break Mini 

Camp Registration 

opens 

   Third Fridays 

Festival Hispano de  

Pascagoula 

 

Memorial Bike Ride 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

  City Council Mtg.     

25 26 27 28 29 30  

       



 5 

Fall Mini Break Camp 
October 10 & 11, 2016 
$40 Resident $50 Nonresident 
Camp Location: Pascagoula Recreation             
Center 
 
Thanksgiving Camp 
November 21 & 22, 2016 
$40 Resident  $50 Nonresident                       
Camp Location: Pascagoula Recreation            
Center                          
 
Christmas Camp 
December 27 - 30, 2016 January 3-5, 2017 
$85 Resident  $105 Nonresident per week.  
Camp Location: Pascagoula Recreation            
Center                          
 
Spring Break Camp 
April 17-21, 2017 
$85 Resident  $105 Nonresident Camp                     
Location: Pascagoula Recreation Center                          
 

Play All Day!  

Grades K-6  $15 per child. 7:00am to                 
5:30pm December 22, 2016. Camp Location:        
Pascagoula Recreation Center                          

Summer Day Camp  

Summer Day Camp includes trips,                          
activities, and special events. Ages 6-12.            
Weekly rates $80 for Resident and $100                  
for Nonresident.  Camp starts May 30.                    
Camp Location: Pascagoula Recreation            
Center                          

 

Nature Camp 

Connecting kids with Nature.  Explore the 
Scranton Nature Center and Scranton                     
Museum.  Go kayaking, birding and more!  
Ages 6 - 12.  July 5-7, 2017.  $65 Resident  
$85 Nonresident 

 

Outdoor Adventure Camp                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
Activities include kayaking, hiking,                               
bicycling, geocaching and more!                                  
Ages 11 - 16 • June 12-16, 2017                           
$100 Resident $125 Nonresident 

 
Youth Tennis Camp 
June 6, 7, 13, 15, 2017  
5:30 - 7:30 pm at IG Levy Park 
Children ages 6-15  $35 Resident                
$50 Nonresident 

Gulf Coast Crew Soccer Camp 
June 27-29, 2017 
9:00 am – 1:00 pm at Pascagoula Soccer 
Complex. Children ages 5-13  $75 Resident  
$110 Nonresident 
 
Youth Baseball Camp 
December 28-30, 2016 
9:00 am – 1:00 pm at Gibson Field 
Children ages 7-14  $70 Resident                      
$115 Nonresident  
 
Youth Cheerleading Camp 
July 6 & 7, 2017 
9:00am to 1:00pm at Pascagoula Recreation  
Center. Children ages 6-12 $50 Resident            
$75 Nonresident    
 

Youth Camps in Your Community  

Please visit www.cityofpascagoula.com to register for any of our youth camp programs.  You are also welcome to call the Parks and 

Recreation Department with any questions you may have regarding our camp programs.  Camp registration is $2.00.                                      

Our phone number is 228-938-2356 and our physical address is 2935 Pascagoula Street, Pascagoula, Mississippi 39567. 

For more information, call 228-938-2356                                                                                                                                                                                 
Visit www.cityofpascagoula.com or find us on Facebook, Instagram and Twitter.  



 

October 2016 
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT 

      1 

      

Zonta Arts and Craft 

Festival 

 

Fall Brawl Doubles Disc 

Golf Tournament IG Levy 

 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

‘Goula Cruise 

Right2Ride  

Resgistration  

Opens 

City Council Mtg. 
Pascagoula Rec. 

Commission Mtg. 
  

Second Saturday 

Bike Ride 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

 

Fall Break Mini 

Camp 

Columbus Day 

Fall Break Mini 

Camp 
  

Movie Night 

Teen Paddle Night 
Coastal CleanUp 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

  City Council Mtg.   

Third Fridays 

The Great Haunted 

Halloween Bicycle  

Tour 

PGSD Super Saturday 

 

Pascagoula 

Firefighters Drawdown 

23 

 

24 

 

25 26 27 28 29 

    
Greenwood 

Cemetery Tour 

 

Haunted House 
Haunted House 

30 31      

 

Halloween 

Haunted House 

Church on the 

Rock Light the 

Night 

     



 6 

Youth Football 
Registration is July 1 - August 12.                                 
Season begins in September. 
Flag Football Ages 5-6                                                           
$54 Resident $79 Nonresident 
Tackle Football Ages 7-12                              
7th grade allowed to play                                                                                      
$84 Resident • $124 Nonresident  
 
Youth Cheerleading 
Children cheer for Pascagoula Youth                             
Football league teams. 
Ages 5-12 
Registration is July 1st - August 12th.  
Season begins in September.                                                     
$104 Resident $154 Nonresident.                                          
Vest, bloomers, skirt, and pompoms                   
are provided. 
 
Youth Basketball 
Pascagoula Recreation Center 
Boys and Girls ages 6-13 
Registration begins in November.                         
$64 Resident $94 Nonresident  
Games begins in January.                       
Preseason tournament in December. 
 
Jr. Lifeguard Class 
June 5-9, July 19-21, 2017 $45 for Children 
13-15. Scholarships Available.  Children will 
learn basic lifeguarding techniques. 

Kayaking Classes                                                
Learn about different types of kayaks,               
safety, potential hazards, paddling                    
techniques and rescues.  Classes                       
available during the months of April -
October.  Date TBD.  Prices per class,               
per person range from $45 to $90. 

 

Teen Paddle Nights                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
For ages 13-18, offered 2nd Friday’s                 
May- October from 6-8 pm.  Locations 
TBD.  Teens are invited out to explore  
some of our coastal waters through 
kayaking.  Space is very limited. Call to             
reserve a spot 228-938-2356. FREE                                          
Dates: August 12, 2016; September 9, 
2016; October 14, 2016; May 12, 2017; 
June 9, 2017; July 14, 2017 

 
Counselor in Training Program 
This program helps teenagers develop  
leadership skills, learn to implement                    
lessons, and act as role models.  Summer 
Camp training for ages 13-15.  Applications 
can be submitted April 1- May 4, 2017.             
Selected teens will go through an                          
application and  interview process. $350 
Resident $440 Nonresident per child for the 
entire summer during summer day camp.                              
June - July of 2017. 

Swimming Lessons 
Swim lessons are offered in the summer 
months and begin at 8:00, 9:00 and 10:00 
am at the Andrew Johnson Pool. $35                 
Resident $42.50 Nonresident. Registration 
begins March 4, 2017.  Partial scholarships 
are available. 
Session I: June 13 - 23, 2017                                                 
Session II: July 3 - July 14, 2017 
Session III: July 18 - 28, 2017 
 
Open Swim 
Enjoy a relaxing swim at AJ pool with some 
old and new friends during the months of 
June and July. Our pool is open from 3:00-
5:00pm Monday - Friday and 1:00pm to 
5:00pm on Saturday.  $1 for children 18 and 
under $2 for adults. 
 
 
For more information, call 228-938-2356                                                                                                                                                                                 
Visit www.cityofpascagoula.com or find 
us on Facebook, Instagram and Twitter.  

Pascagoula Youth and adult Programs 



 

November 2016 
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT 

  1 2 3 4 5 

  

City Council Mtg. 

 

Thanksgiving Camp 

Registration Opens 

Pascagoula Rec. 

Commission Mtg, 

Basketball 

Registration Opens 
  

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

Daylight Savings 

Time Ends     

Veterans Day 

Movie Night 

City offices closed 

PGSD Super 

Saturday 

 

Second Saturday 

Bike Ride 

 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

  City Council Mtg.     

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

 
Thanksgiving 

Camp 

Thanksgiving 

Camp 
 

Thanksgiving Day 

 

City offices closed 

 

 

City offices closed 

Small Business 

Saturday 

27 28 29 30    

   
Basketball 

Registration Closed 
   



 7 

After School Program 
This program allows 80 children to interact in a fun and safe environment                   
after school during the school year!  Children in kindergarten through sixth 
grade are picked up daily from all schools in the City of Pascagoula and   
brought to the Pascagoula Recreation Center.  The children complete                   
homework, enjoy an after school snack, activities and play in the gym                                  
or outside on the playground.  The fee is $40 a week per child. 
 

Nature Discovery                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
Held every Saturday at the Scranton Nature Center from 10:30am until 
noon.  Kids of all ages are invited to discover the wonders of nature                   
through stories, games, arts and crafts, and nature walks.  A different                       
topic will be selected every month.  Kids must be accompanied by an 
adult.  Admission is $1 per child. 
 

2nd Saturday Bike Ride 
Cyclist meet at beautiful Beach Park and ride along the Historic Bike Trail.  
Two rides will be held to accommodate all riding abilities.  Pace                   
will vary depending on the group. Provide your own bike and helmets                    
strongly recommended.   
 8:00-10:00am  This ride will cover between 12-18 miles                          

at roughly at 10-15 mph pace.  
 10:00-11:00am This ride will cover between 2-6 miles at an                     

easy pace of less than 10 mph. 
 
Bike to School Day 
National Bike to School Day encourages children to safely bike to school 
and provides an opportunity for schools across the country to join together 
and to build on the energy of National Bike Month.  May 4, 2017. 
 
Bike to Work Day 
National Bike to Work Day is a celebration of bicycling as a clean, fun and 
healthy way to get to work.  The League of American Bicyclist began the                   
annual event in 1956. May 20, 2017. 
 

Karate Classes 
Karate classes are offered from the South Wind Fight Club with Sensei 
Shane Steiner for children ages 6 and up and adults.  Classes are $60 
per month for 1 participant; $100 for 2 participants; $120 for 3 participants 
or more per family.  Learn more than kicking and punching.  The                       
curriculum is designed to teach skills that can be used throughout your 
life.  Skills including memory, fitness, teamwork, balance, discipline, focus, 
hand-eye coordination, self control and leadership skills.  We also put 
special focus on developing consistency in appearance, good manners, 
attendance, class participation and a strong spirit.  New classes begin the 
first of every month.  Classes are held every Monday and Thursday.  6pm 
- Youth and 7pm - Adult 
 
Fitness Classes 
A variety of classes are offered every week at the Pascagoula Recreation              
Center. 
 

Aerobics: Monday, Wednesday and Friday 8:00am - 9:00am $12 per 
month.   
 

Line Dancing: Tuesday 5:30pm - 8:30pm $5 per class.  
 

Swing Dancing: Thursday 7:00pm $1 per class.  
 

Do Better Divas: Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday  6:00pm - 7:00pm  $10 
per week 
 
 
For more information, call 228-938-2356.  Find us on Facebook,              
Instagram and Twitter or visit www.cityofpascagoula.com.   

Pascagoula Youth and Adult Programs 



 
 

December 2016 
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT 

    1 2 3 

    

Christmas in the 

Park 

 

Christmas Camp 

Registration Opens 

Main Street 

Pascagoula 

Downtown for the 

Holidays and 

Parade 

Battle on Buffett 

Beach 
 

 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

  
City Council 

Meeting 

Pascagoula Rec. 

Commission 

Meeting 

Santa’s Calling Movie Night 
Second Saturday 

Bike Ride 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

     

Tour of Lights 

Christmas Bicycle 

Ride 

 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

  

City Council Mtg. 

PGSD last day of 

first semester 

 Play All Day  Christmas Eve 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

Christmas  
Christmas Camp 

Week 1 

Baseball Camp 

Christmas Camp 

Week 1 

Baseball Camp 

Christmas Camp 

Week 1 

Baseball Camp 

Christmas Camp 

Week 1 

New Year’s Eve 



 2 

The City of Pascagoula is looking forward to another fantastic year of              
activities and events!  It is our hope that you are able to participate through 

our 2016 and 2017 sponsorship opportunities.  Please visit 
www.cityofpascagoula.com for more information or call the Community 
Events Coordinator 228-938-2356.  Please remember, if you do not see 

something that meets your needs we are happy to customize a                          
sponsorship package.   

Interested in becoming a sponsor with the                  

City of Pascagoula? 



 15 

Turfmasters Lawn Care 

Chevron Pascagoula Refinery 

Dixie Glass 

Ingalls Shipbuilding  

Baber Strunk Enterprises 

Gulf Coast OBGYN 

Keesler Federal Credit Union 

Heidelberg, Steinberger, Colmer, Burrow P.A. 

Jim and Michelle Blevins 

Diane and Mike McElhaney 

Dogan and Wilkenson Law Firm 

The First Bank 

Junior Auxulary Pascagoula-Moss Point 

Singing River Hospital 

Brown, Mitchell and Alexander 

Hargrove Engineers 

Gulf Breeze Landscaping 

Express Employment 

Byrd’s Automotive 

Mississippi Security Police 

Compton Engineering 

Industrial Crane Services 

Merchants and Marnie Bank 

Singing River Federal Credit Union 

Brass Hanger Cleaners 

The Focus Group 

Utility Partners 

Gulf Islands Dentistry 

Stitches by Lee 

Turner Chiropractic Clinic 

Hinman Chiropractic 

Pascagoula Tire 

Cable One 

Hancock Bank 

Goodgames Printing 

Lowes of Pascagoula 

Biloxi Bounce House 

Jacks by the Tracks 

Waffle House 

American Red Cross 

Walgreens 

Singing River Healthplex 

McDonald’s Descher Organization 

Chevron Credit Union 

Mississippi Gulf Coast Community College 

Paddles Up 

Cable One 

Geiger 

Fletcher Construction 

Haygood’s Industrial Engraving 

The City of Pascagoula is thankful to our citizens for volunteering their time and money to support our Programs and activities.  In an 
effort to help promote business in our area, we offer advertisement and incentives for financial donations and in-kind support.  For 

more information on how you can support our community efforts, contact The community events coordinator at 228-938-2356. 

THANK YOU TO OUR 2016 SPONSORS 



 8 

City of Pascagoula 2017 Events  

Arbor Day 
In Mississippi,  Arbor Day is celebrated annually on 
the second Friday in February.  This event features 
a give-away of potted trees and seedlings to ensure 
our community does its part in greening the Earth.                       
February 10, 2017 at 10:00am.  Scranton Nature 
Center. 
 

Sweetheart Ball                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
Children's Sweetheart Ball on February 10th from                   
7:00-10:00pm at the Pascagoula Recreation Center                  
$8 in advance or $10 at the door • School Grades 
3rd - 6th. Special Guests appearances and                        
photographer available!  King, Queen and Court will 
be selected by a random drawing!  Suggested attire: 
Semi Formal - Formal.  

 
Dr. Seuss Celebration 
An annual celebration is scheduled March 3rd for                    
pre-school children.  This celebration is in honor of 
Dr. Seuss’ birthday!  It includes a cupcake walk, train 
rides, and arts and crafts to name a few things to do!  
Special guests this year are Cat in the Hat and 
Thing 1 and Thing 2!  This event is free for pre-
school children.  Registration is required. 
 
Family Campout 
Beach Park will be a camper’s paradise!  Fun beach 
activities including kayaking, s’mores, and                           
storytelling by a campfire.  Finish the night with an 
outdoor movie and popcorn!  March 18-19, 2017.   
$5 per person, children 2 and under are free. 
 
Easter Egg Hunt 
The 39th Annual Easter Egg Hunt will be at Beach             
Park with over 20,000 Easter Eggs for children to 
hunt!  There is a Easter Bunny meet-n-greet and 
Easter egg hunts for different age groups, golden 
egg prizes!  Baby Bunnies Easter Egg hunts are for 
children ages 2 to 5.  The Big Bunnies Easter Egg 
Hunt for children ages 6-12.  April 14th.  Join us after 
for a movie! 

Litter Bugs Me 
In celebration of Earth Day,  on April 26, 2017, a    
litter prevention program takes place in our                        
elementary schools.  The program is  designed to 
teach our youth the impact littering has on our com-
munity and sets aside a special day to clean up local 
schools and neighborhoods.  Teachers can contact 
the Pascagoula Recreation Center or  Scranton Na-
ture Center to register their class! 
 
Explore the World Around You 
Tour Pascagoula’s Scranton Nature Center.  Enjoy a  
Petting Zoo, Birding,  Scavenger Hunts, Kayak the 
lake with Mississippi Gulf Coast Community College 
and more!  Learn ways to Keep America Beautiful 
through interactive games. Lowe’s Build and Grow 
Workshop.  May 6, 2017 from 10:00am - 3:00pm.                  
 
Great American Clean-Up 
The nation’s largest annual community improvement  
program! Clean-up, fix-up, paint-up or green-up to 
help keep your community beautiful.  Pascagoula 
hosts the Great American Clean Up from April 29, 
8:00 -11:00am. 
               
Lock In 
An overnight sleepover with fun-filled activities for      
children ages 6-12.  Having a good time is a must               
during these themed Lock-Ins.  Lock-In is held at  
Pascagoula Recreation Center throughout the year.             
$25 Resident  $30 Nonresident.  February 17, 2017 
- Valentine’s.  
 
Overnight Waterpark trip 
An overnight sleepover with fun-filled activities for      
children ages 6-12.  Having a good time is a must!  
August 13, 2016. $85 per child.   
 
4th of July 
The 4th of July Fireworks are in honor of our nation’s  
Independence Day.  July 4th at 9:00 pm.  Citizens 
are invited to enjoy 20 minutes of fireworks and             
music at the beach. 

Right2Ride 
A community awareness bicycle ride and race                 
offering an 8 mile ride as well as a 20 and 40 mile 
race.  Sanctioned by USA Cycling and fully                        
supported.  Registration opens October 3, 2016.  
This event will be held at River Park on April 2, 2017 
at 9:00am. 
  
Paddlepalooza 
A twilight paddle that showcases the lower                      
Pascagoula River Blueway led by Pascagoula                 
Paradise Paddlers.  The gentle excursion allows for 
a spectacular view of the sunset and is great for 
paddlers of all abilities.  Held at Lighthouse Park on 
April 21, 2017.  Paddle begins at 7:45pm. 
 
Pascagoula Run Kayak Race 
Come experience every paddlers paradise on the 
beautiful Pascagoula River!  The race covers 16.5 
miles of flat water, marsh, historical landmarks, and 
beautiful waterfront properties of Moss Point and 
Pascagoula.  A variety of race categories will be  
offered.  April 22, 2017. 
 
Blessing of the Fleet                                                           
Blessing of the Fleet begins at 4:00PM on April 22, 
2017 at the Pascagoula River Front and is open to 
all motorized boat sizes and types. Boats must be in 
Krebs Lake by 3PM. Each boat will file in one by one 
towards the Riverfront and continue around and fall 
in behind the last boat. No boat should break the line 
or anchor before the parade has finished. Keep a 
minimum of 150 feet between boats and please try 
to maintain an even speed. Boaters are more than 
welcome to tastefully decorate their boat and be  
festive! A winner for Best  decorated boat will be 
chosen for each category. Please display a sign              
distinguishing name or theme title of your boat if it is 
unnamed. Please DO NOT throw anything off the 
boats during the parade. We would like to keep our 
river clean and abide by the rules of DMR.  



 

 

January 2017 
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

New Year’s Day City offices closed 

City Council 

Meeting 

Christmas Camp 

Week 2 

Pascagoula Rec. 

Commission 

Meeting 

Christmas Camp 

Week 2 

Christmas Camp 

Week 2   

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

      
Second Saturday 

Bike Ride 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

 

Martin Luther King 

Day 

 

City offices closed 

City Council 

Meeting 

 

Valentine Lock In 

Registration Opens 

    

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

 
20 Star Flag and 

Constitution Exhibit 

at Pascagoula 

Public LIbrary 

20 Star Flag and 

Constitution Exhibit 

at Pascagoula 

Public LIbrary 

    

29 30 31     

       



 9 

The City of Pascagoula is quite proud of programs,     
activities and services offered for our senior population.  
We are taking full advantage of being in our spacious, 
state of the art, multi-million $ facility located on the east 
end of Live Oak Avenue.  Activities planned for                      
Pascagoula Senior Center are available for anyone age 
55 and older.  All participants must complete our                    
registration process including non-resident fees.  Our 
staff looks forward to providing the very best in leisure 
activities for continued development of your mind, body 
and spirit.  Monthly newsletters are sent out and posted 
on the City’s web page: Follow us at 
www.cityofpascagoula.com 
 
FITNESS AREA – We have 12 stations including tread-
mills, stationary bikes, nusteps, elliptical and more.  It is 
open Monday thru Friday, 6am-5pm.  There is no charge 
for using the area, however everyone must have a cur-
rent medical authorization and a very minimal training 
provided by Singing River Health System HealthPlex.           
The one-time training is the first Wednesday of each 
month at 11 am.  The area is not monitored during 

workouts. 

EXERCISE – We offer a 30 minute video tape of a cardio
-vascular workout on Monday, Wednesday and Friday 

mornings from 8:15 - 9am.  

DOMINOS – Wed. and Fri., 1:30pm.  Join any time. 

AEROBIC EXERCISE CLASS - Meets Tue. and Thur. 

10am; Lois Horn instructs. 

LINE DANCING – Beginners class meets on Monday 
from 9-10am.  New students may begin at any time.   
Intermediate or performing class meets Monday 10-
11am and Thursday 9-10am.  Intermediates are often 
invited to perform at special events and the area Nursing 

Centers. They enjoy a quarterly luncheon. 

 

POTTERY – Classes for new students are offered                 
periodically which include instruction and all supplies.  
Cost is $50/5 weeks with clay, use of equipment, and 

firings included.  

ARTS AND CRAFTS – Wreath making, floral arranging, 
bow making, greeting cards, wood working and more.  

Call for current list of a variety of arts and crafts classes.   

CROCHET - This is a gathering to share ideas and 

stitches.  The ladies meet on Mondays at Noon. 

CANASTA – The group plays on Tuesdays beginning at 

1:15pm. 

BRIDGE – We have different groups; 1-4 tables that 

meet Monday – Thursday.  Call to be listed 

BIBLE STUDY – New folks may join any time.  Topics 
vary but are bible-centered.  The group meets Thursdays 
10-11am with Judy Caraway or Monday 6:30-7:30pm 

with James Miller. 

YOGA – Class meets Monday 10:30am; there is a fee.  

Call for more information.  

THEATRE TRIPS – We attend productions at the Mary 
C., Biloxi Little theatre, Center Stage, Joe Jefferson  
Playhouse, Mobile Theatre Guild and Gulfport Little             

Theatre. 

TUESDAY COVERED DISH LUNCHEONS – This is 
such good fellowship and each Tuesday we have a guest 
speaker or entertainer.  It’s a chance to prepare and 
bring your favorite dish and come and enjoy a great             
outing at our center.  11:00am-1:00pm. Blessing,                  

announcements and lunch 12N. 

GOLDEN AGE CLUB – This group has met as far back 
as we can all remember on the 2nd Thursday of each 
month.  It is a once-a-month covered dish luncheon that 

begins at 11am.  They enjoy BINGO and fellowship! 

 

LUNCH BUNCH DAY TRIP – Once a month we take off 
to various destinations that are enjoyable for groups and 
have lunch at a popular restaurant.  This fills quickly!  
Register as soon as you get the monthly newsletter.  

There is a fee. 

SENIOR GROUP TRAVEL – Trips are planned for 35-50 
people to destinations throughout the continental US, 
Canada and the Caribbean.   Motor coach or Cruise ship, 
we strive for the best for your travel money.  Trips are 
planned for the Spring, Fall and Christmas and fill           

quickly. Call us about upcoming trips.  

SENIOR JOB REGISTRY – Offers senior adults                  
registered with us the opportunity to go back into the 
work force.  The registry also helps others find the help 

they need. 

FUN AND FELLOWSHIP – Each Wednesday morning 
we have groups that meet to play a variety of table 
games that include dominos and cards.  Join us any 

Wednesday between 9-12N. 

 
CREATIVE WRITING CLASS - With Mary Carter.  
 
Looking to begin Tai Chi – Instructor needed. 

 
For more information or to express interest in a trip, class 
or activity not offered, please call  Pascagoula Senior 

Center, 228-769-8329. 

PASCAGOULA  SENIOR  CENTER 

228-769-8329   1912 Live Oak Avenue   Pascagoula, MS  39567 



 

February 2017 
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT 

   1 2 3 4 

   
Pascagoula Rec. 

Commission 

Meeting 
   

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

  
City Council 

Meeting   

Arbor Day 

 

Sweetheart Ball 

PGSD Super 

Saturday 

 

Second Saturday 

Bike Ride 

 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

  Valentine’s Day   
Valentine’s Day 

Lock In 

Main Street 

Pascagoula Krewe 

of Little Rascals 

Mardi Gras Parade 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

 

Presidents Day 

 

City offices closed 

City Council 

Meeting    
JCCA Mardi Gras 

Parade 

26 27 28     

  Fat Tuesday     



 10 

Pat Wilson Jogging Park 
Pat Wilson Jogging Park is a 9 acre park featuring a one-half mile lighted                     
jogging trail among beautiful pine and oak trees. It has exercise stations                          
and swings for the  little ones.  This Park is located east of Market                                     
Street between Polk Avenue and Ingalls Avenue. 
 
Chateau Lake 
4.5 acre lake stocked with Channel Catfish, Bluegill, Redear, and                      
Largemouth Bass.  Located on Old Mobile Highway.  
 
Inner Harbor 
The Inner Harbor is                    
located at 901 Pascagoula 
Street.   The cost to rent a 
boat slip is $3.00 per foot 
per month.  For more     
information, contact                  
Harbor Master, Bo Cole, at 
228-938-2356. 
 
Ladner Road Boat Launch and Fishing Pier 
East end of Ladner Road. 
 
Pascagoula Recreation Center 
Located at 2935 Pascagoula Street, the Recreation Center is home to the 
City's Parks and Recreation Department. Many activities, such as camps and                                
basketball, are held here.  There are rooms for rent as well as a large gym 
with bleachers, 3 multipurpose rooms for 30-60 people, a conference room for 
10.  Open gym: Monday - Friday from 6:00-10:00pm. 
 
Point Park                                                                                                              
Point Park is located at 500 Beach Boulevard. This park has 2 fishing piers,     
4 boat launches, an amphitheater, restrooms and boat/trailer parking                                          
for approximately 100. This is one of the city’s coastal birding trail site.   
 
 

Beach Park 
Beach Park is located at 600 City Park Street and overlooks the Mississippi 
Sound.  It is a 14 acre park offering a concession stand, multiple playground 
areas, pavilions, barbeque grills, and restrooms. There is also a splash pad, 
walking trail, fitness stations, beach, 1000 foot fishing pier, the Hurricane  
Katrina Memorial, and is a coastal birding trail site.  The splash pad is open 
May 1st - October 15.  
 
I.G. Levy Park 
IG Levy Park South is  located at 3900 Chicot Street.  IG Levy Park North is 

located at 3928 Nathan 
Hale Avenue.  This 42 acre 
park includes a disc golf 
course and a 2 mile                
jogging trail that runs 
around the lake and 
through a forest.  The 
south entrance on  Chicot 
Street features 8 lighted 
tennis courts, 2 small               

pavilions, the adventure island playground, restrooms, a skate park,                          
racquetball court, and a outdoor volleyball court.  The north entrance on                
Nathan Hale Avenue is home to the Scranton Nature Center and offers a              
pavilion, restroom,  barbeque grills, playground, fishing pier on Whitehead 
Lake and soccer fields.  This area is also an off leash area for pet owners to 
bring their dogs to play.  
 
B.B. Jennings Park 
This park offers a playground, 2 basketball courts, a baseball or softball              
practice field, and a walking trail.  The park is also home to a wetlands                   
education area.  Located at the north end Fair Street. 
 

For more information, call 228-938-2356                                                                                                                                                                                 
Visit www.cityofpascagoula.com or find us on Facebook, Instagram 
and Twitter.  
 

Pascagoula Parks and Recreation Facilities 



 

March 2017 
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT 

   1 2 3 4 

   

Pascagoula Rec. 

Commission Meeting 

 

Ash Wednesday 

Summer Camp 

Registration Opens 

Dr. Seuss Birthday 

Celebration 

Swimming Lessons 

Registration Opens 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

Nature Camp 

Outdoor Camp 

Registration Opens 

Spring Break Camp 

Registration Opens 
City Council 

Meeting   Movie Night 

PGSD Super Saturday 

Second Saturday Bike 

Ride 

O’Blarney Society St. 

Patrick’s Day Parade 

Smart Start to 

Kayaking Workshop 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

Daylight Savings 

Time Begins  
Cheerleading 

Camp Registration 

Opens 
 Chili Cookoff St. Patrick’s Day 

AHA Jackson 

County Heart Walk 

 

Family Campout 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

Family Campout  
City Council 

Meeting 
    

26 27 28 29 30 31  

     Fete LaPointe  



 11 

Pascagoula River Blueway 
 
 Explore the largest free flowing waterway in the lower 48 states.  The                    
Pascagoula River serves as the heart for all who claim this area as home.  As a natural   
estuary, the River hosts abundant animal life including over 22 threatened and                   
endangered species in addition to over 300 plant species.  Two-thirds of the Eastern 
breeding migratory birds use the Pascagoula River and its marshes as a resting point.   
It is not only a haven for abundant life, but the banks also hold many notable historic                         
locations and economic treasures.  Explore 10 miles of Jackson County’s Pascagoula 
River Blueway today to  discover everything from boat launches and piers to historic 
landmarks and natural wonders.  For a detailed map, visit www.cityofpascagoula.com 
and click on publications. 

The Legend of the Singing River… 
  

In the legend of the Singing River, a Princess from the Biloxi Indians fell in love with the 

Chief of the Pascagoula Indians.  In response to this supposed treachery, the chief of 

the aggressive Biloxi tribe declared war on the peaceful Pascagoula tribe.  Rather than 

face war, enslavement, and possibly death under Biloxi’s rule, the Pascagoula Indians 

waded into the river hand-in-hand singing their song of death.  With this ultimate                   

sacrifice, the river was transformed into the Singing River.  Some say they can still be 

heard singing on late summer and fall evenings. 

For more information on monthly               

paddles and outdoor recreation             

activities, contact                                      

Kristi Ducote at 228-938-2356                       

kducote@cityofpascagoula.com 



 

April 2017 
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT 

      1 

      Adrienne’s House 5k 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

Right2Ride Bicycle 

Race 
 

City Council 

Meeting 

Pascagoula Rec. 

Commission Mtg. 
  

PGSD Super 

Saturday 

Second Saturday 

Bike Ride 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

     

Easter Egg Hunt 

Blues by the Beach 

Movie Night  

Good Friday 

City offices closed 

 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

Easter Spring Break Camp 

Spring Break Camp 

 

City Council Mtg 

Spring Break Camp Spring Break Camp 

Spring Break Camp 

Third Fridays 

Paddlepalooza 

Pascagoula Runr Kayak 

Race 

Free Flowin’ on the  

Riverfront 

Blessing of the Fleet 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

   Litter Bugs Me   

Great American  

Clean Up 

Spakespeare at the 

Square 

30       
       



 12 

Come take a family outing or a peaceful break by exploring our Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail.  People of all ages and abilities can enjoy a unique combination of 

cycling, nature, history, and coastal culture. 

While reaping the many health benefits of cycling, you can experience a distinctive look at many historic points of interest in our city.  Among these are the 
LaPointe-Krebs House, which is the oldest standing building in the Mississippi Valley, Jimmy Buffett’s childhood home and the site where Faulkner is said to have 
written Intruder in the Dust. There is much more to see, so take time to experience what makes our residents proud to call historic Pascagoula their home!                   

Annually, Mayor Blevins officially declares May as Bike Month in the City of  Pascagoula.   

Bike racks are provided throughout the city in parks and public spaces.  Sharrows, Share the Road and 3 Feet Law signs have been installed on roadways to  
notify drivers and cyclists that they should share the road and be aware of the 3 feet law.  Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) was formed to further guide                   
bike-related development as well as work to enhance and promote biking in Pascagoula.  If you would like more information on the committee, please contact the 
Outdoor Recreational Specialist Kristi Ducote, at 228-938-2356. 

Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail 



 

May 2017 
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 

  
City Council 

Meeting 

Pascagoula Rec. 

Commission Mtg 
 Jimmy Buffett Day 

Explore the World 

Around You 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

     Bike to School Day  

Blues by the Beach 

Movie Night 

Teen Paddle Night 

Second Saturday 

Bike Ride 

Main Street 

Pascagoula LOAF 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

Mother’s Day  
City Council 

Meeting 
  

Bike to Work Day 

 

Third Friday 

Magnolia Classic 

Cruisers Show by 

the Shore 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

    
PGSD last day of 

school 
  

28 29 30 31    

Gulf Coast 

Symphony Sounds 

by the Sea 

Memorial Day 

 

City offices closed 

Summer Camp 

Week 1 

Summer Camp 

Week 1 
   



 13 

Pascagoula Parks and Recreation Facilities 

Lighthouse Park                                                                                           
Named after the Round Island Lighthouse which 
stands in the southeast section of the park,  
Lighthouse Park is located on 3621 Fredric 
Street; it serves as the trailhead of the Historic 
Pascagoula Bike Trail, Pascagoula River              
Blueway, and the Pascagoula Historic Pathway 
and also features two boat launches, a pavilion, 
Pascagoula River Environmental Trail, which  
includes a playground, and outdoor classroom.  

 
Historic Round Island Lighthouse  
Built in 1859 and a beacon for mariners for 150 
years, the hurricane-ravaged remnants of Round 
Island Lighthouse were rescued and relocated to 
mainland Pascagoula in 2010. Open to the            
public after an extensive restoration completed 
in 2015, the Lighthouse continues to welcome,             
educate and inspire generations of adventurers 
and history buffs. Come experience tales of             
pirates, military battles and the region’s                             
seafaring legacy at Round Island Lighthouse!  
Lighthouse Park: 815 Cypress Avenue,                       
Pascagoula MS  39567 Operating Hours:                    
Friday & Saturday | 10am - 5pm   
 
Scranton Nature Center                                                                            
The Scranton Nature Center is located at 3928 
Nathan Hale Avenue. Open Tuesday-Saturday 
from 10:00am-5:00pm  Admission is $2 per adult 
and $1 per child.  Group rates are available. 
Learn about birds, mammals, reptiles,                                     
amphibians, sea life, fossils, and more!  Call      
228-938-6612 for more information on tours, 
field trips and birthday parties!         

Scranton Museum                                                                                                    
Explore a 70 foot shrimp boat including a                  
wheelhouse, galley, a TED, and shrimp net               
display, bunkroom, wetlands diorama, and three 
100 gallon aquariums. There is also a fenced in 
dog park.  Located at  River Park, 4100 Clark 
Street, amenities include a picnic area, fishing 
pier and boat launch.  Open Fridays and                      
Saturdays from 10:00am -5:00pm.  Admission is 
$2 for adults and $1 for children. Groups by               
reservation. Call 228-938-6612 for  reservations. 
 
Jolly McCarty Historic Train Depot                                                                                                                                
This historic train depot is located at 504 Yon  
Avenue.   
 
Magnolia Birding Pier                                                                                    
500 Dupont Avenue.  Come enjoy one of three 
stops in Pascagoula on the Coastal Birding Trail.  
Take in the views and watch coastal birds enjoy 
their natural habitat. 
 
Krebs Lake Boat Launch and Fishing Pier                                     
4511 Hickory Street.  Just north of Krebs                
Cemetery, this area features two fishing piers 
and a boat launch. 
 
The Community Oak 
816 Laurel Avenue.  Also know as the Hudson 
Oak or Gateway Oak, this tree is over 250 year 
old and is a part of Lighthouse Park.  
 
 
 

Pascagoula Senior Center 
The Pascagoula Senior Center is located at 
1912 Live Oak Avenue and includes a gift shop, 
pottery studio, fitness center and more. For ages 
55 and older, this center provides classes,                     
activities, outings, and more. There is also a    
ballroom with a large kitchen, two classrooms 
that are available for rent.   
 
Scranton Nature Center                                                                            
The Scranton Nature Center is located at 3928 
Nathan Hale Avenue. Open Tuesday-Saturday 
from 10:00am-5:00pm  Admission is $2 per adult 
and $1 per child.  Group rates are available. 
Learn about birds, mammals, reptiles,                                 
amphibians, sea life, fossils, and more!  Call      
228-938-6612 for more information on tours, 
field trips and birthday parties!         
 
Youth Baseball Complex 
The Youth Baseball Complex is located at 1803 
Tucker Avenue and  offers 6 fields and 2 batting 
cages.  There are also two concession stands, a 
pavilion, playground, and restrooms. 
 
Beach Park Concession Stand 
Offers hotdogs, nachos, snow cones, chips,  
candy and drinks.  Open 7 days a week during 
the months of June and July and weekends             
August - the first of October. 
 
Did you know all of our Pascagoula parks 
and recreation facilities are available for             
party rentals?  Call 228-938-2356. 



 

June 2017 
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT 

    

 

1 2 3 

    
Summer Camp 

Week 1 

Summer Camp 

Week 1 
 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

 

Summer Camp Wk 2 

Jr. Lifeguard Class 

 

Summer Camp Wk 2 

Jr. Lifeguard Class 

City Council Mtg. 

Tennis Camp 

Summer Camp Wk 2 

Jr. Lifeguard Class 

Pascagoula Rec. 

Commission Mtg. 

Summer Camp Wk 2 

Jr. Lifeguard Class 

Tennis Camp 

Summer Camp Wk 2 

Jr. Lifeguard Class 

Blues by the Beach 

Movie Night 

Teen Paddle Night 

 

Second Saturday Bike 

Ride 

 

Chevron Women’s 

Network Charity Run 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

 

Summer Camp Wk 3 

 

Outdoor Adventure 

Camp 

Summer Camp Wk 3 

Swim I 

Outdoor Adventure 

Camp 

Tennis Camp 

Summer Camp Wk 3 

Swim I 

Outdoor Adventure 

Camp 

Summer Camp Wk 3 

Swim I 

Outdoor Adventure 

Camp 

Tennis Camp 

Summer Camp Wk 3                       

Swim I 

Outdoor Adventure 

Camp 

Third Fridays 

 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

Father’s Day 

Summer Camp 

Week 4 

 

Summer Camp 

Week 4 

Swim I 

City Council Mtg. 

Summer Camp 

Week 4 

 

Swim I 

Summer Camp 

Week 4 

 

Swim I 

Summer Camp 

Week 4 

 

Swim I 

 

25 26 27 28 29 30  

 Summer Camp Wk 5 
Summer Camp Wk 5 

Soccer Camp 

Summer Camp Wk 5 

Soccer Camp 

Summer Camp Wk 5 

Soccer Camp 
Summer Camp Wk 5  



 14 

12th Street Complex 
2201 12th Street.  12th Street Complex is a softball park that 
offers four fields, a concession stand, pavilion, restrooms, and a                       
playground. 
 
Pine Street Park                                                                                     
4014 Pine Street.  This 4.5 acre park offers a boulder playground,        
pavilion, 2 tennis courts, 2 baseball/softball practice fields and a          
1/4 mile jogging trail. 
 
Pascagoula Soccer Complex 
6001 Tillman Street.  This complex offers 9 soccer fields, a concession 
area, three pavilions and playground. 
 
Louise Street Softball Complex 
2200 Louise Street.  This complex offers 2 softball fields, a concession 
stand and restrooms. 
 
Delmas Park 
Mini park with seating in our downtown area featuring a fountain.               
This park is located in the southeast corner of Delmas Avenue and   
Magnolia Street. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Andrew Johnson Recreation Center and Pool                                             
1402 Tucker Avenue. This recreation center offers a gym, playground, 
two outdoor basketball courts, and public swimming pool. It is also a site 
for the Jackson County Boys and Girls Club.  The pool is open for public 
swim 3:00 - 5:00pm, Monday - Friday and Saturday from 1:00 - 5:00pm               
during the months of June and July.  Swim lessons and group swim 
available. 
 
MCC Park                                                                                                    
5725 Orchard Road.  This park has one baseball field, one softball field, 
and one small outdoor basketball court.  Restrooms and concession are 
also available. 
 
River Park                                                                                                  
4100 Clark Street.  Home to the Scranton Museum, this newly                             
renovated 8.6 acre Park offers a 650 ft. fishing pier, a boat ramp, picnic 
tables, a stage, a off-leash dog park and a pavilion.  There are also 3 
additional boat launches around the corner near the bait shop.  Kayak 
launch coming soon. 
 
Colmer Soccer Fields 
2 lighted fields on Chicot Street behind Colmer Middle School. 
 
Anola Club 
1111 Washington Avenue.  Originally Beach Elementary School, this                     
adorable facility offers a single restroom, kitchen and community                    
room.  Available for rent. 
 

Pascagoula Parks and Recreation Facilities 

For more information, call 228-938-2356                                                                                                                                                                                 
Visit www.cityofpascagoula.com or find us on Facebook, Instagram and Twitter.  



 

 

July 2017 
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT 

      1 

      
Football Cheerleading 

Registration Opens 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

 

After School 

Regisitration Opens 

 

Swim II 

Independence 

Day Fireworks 

Celebration 

City offices closed 

Nature Camp 

Cheerleading Camp 

Swim II 

Pascagoula Rec. 

Commission Mtg. 

Nature Camp 

Swim II 

Cheerleading 

Camp 

Nature Camp 

Swim II 

Cheerleading 

Camp 

Second Saturday 

Bike Ride 

 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

 
Summer Camp 

Week 6 

Swim II 

 

Summer Camp  

Week 6 

Swim II 

 

Summer Camp  

Week 6 

Swim II 

 

Summer Camp  

Week 6 

Swim II 

Blue by the Beach 

Movie Night 

Teen Paddle Night 

Summer Camp  

Week 6 

 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

 
Summer Camp  

Week 7 

Swim III 

Summer Camp  

Week 7 

Swim III 

Jr. Lifeguard Class 

Summer Camp  

Week 7 

Swim III 

Jr. Lifeguard Class 

Summer Camp  

Week 7 

Swim III 

Jr. Lifeguard Class 

Third Fridays 

Summer Camp  

Week 7 

 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

 
Summer Camp  

Week 8 

Swim III 

Summe Camp  

Week 8 

Swim III 

Summer Camp  

Week 8 

Swim III 

Summer Camp  

Week 8 

Swim III 

Summer Camp  

Week 8 

 

30 31      

       



 16 

Photo Credit: Brenda Germany 



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2016    
 
Submitting Department or Individual: Church on the Rock  
 
Contact Name: Jeremiah Lawrence  Phone: 228-627-3912 
 
 
Agenda Topic: Advertise the Resources of the City - Church in the Park & Light the 

Night 
Attach additional information as necessary 
 
Action Requested:  
Advertise the resources of the City for a Church in the Park event on Sunday, October 30th by providing a 
portable stage, electricity and access to the park amenities, picnic tables and traffic control.  Also advertise the 
resources of the City for Light the Night on Monday, October 31, 2015 by providing $500, barricades, light 
plants, traffic control, trash barrels, EMT/Fire Dept. services and use of IG Levy Park as stated in the attached 
letter.    
 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 
 

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 7



 

 
an outreach of 

3901 Chicot St Pascagoula MS 39581 
228-762-3221 

TheRockOutreach.com 

 
 
September 26, 2016 
 
I want to thank you for helping us reach this community. You are and have been an incredible driving 
force behind our October Festivals and Events here on the Gulf Coast. The Rock Outreach, in conjunction 
with Church on the Rock, plans and invests hundreds of volunteer hours into our community every 
October. We do this through major and minor projects, as well as daily volunteering through community 
agencies.   
 

1. The Rock Outreach and Church on the Rock want to host Church in the Park on Sunday, October 
30th.  We would like to ask for your support to utilize the following: 
Portable Stage 
Electricity and access to park amenities like restrooms 
15 picnic tables 
Pascagoula Police Traffic Division ready to assist with traffic control on Chicot St. 

 
The Rock Outreach, Church on the Rock and Faith United Methodist will also join our parking lots and, 
along with other community groups and agencies, will pool our volunteers and invite the community to 
join us for “Light the Night.” This great event is a terrific safe alternative to walking the neighborhood 
streets on Halloween. We hope you will partner with us again this year to provide a safe and fun 
environment for our community on Halloween, Monday, October 31st. 
 

2. The support we are requesting the city to provide are: 
60 portable barricades 
4 portable light generators 
15 trash cans 
Traffic Officers from Pascagoula Police Department to assist with traffic on Chicot St. 
Fire Dept/EMT services 
$500 monetary contribution to purchase candy and rent inflatables. 
Allow the use of IG Levy Park for our hayride route and for parking. 

 
Your support and help in reaching our community creates a great place to live, work, and play.  Should 
you need more information or would like to find other ways to help these great projects, please contact 
me at 228-627-3912 or email me at jrlawrence@therockoutreach.com 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Jeremiah Lawrence 



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: October 4, 2016   
 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks & Recreation Department  
 
Contact Name: Darcie Crew  Phone: 228-938-2356 
 
 
Agenda Topic: Request to Jackson County 
Attach additional information as necessary 
 
Action Requested:  
Authorize the Mayor to present a letter of request to Jackson County for the use of the Jackson County 
Recreation Department's bucket truck and driver to install cameras on top of the lighthouse.  
 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 
 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

   
  
October 4, 2016   
 
Melton Harris, Jr, President 
Jackson County Board of Supervisors 
P.O. Drawer 998 
Pascagoula, MS 39568 
 
 
Dear Mr. Harris, 
 
On behalf of the City of Pascagoula, I am requesting that Jackson County authorize the 

Jackson County Recreation Department to assist us with the installation of two cameras on the 

Round Island Lighthouse by providing their bucket truck and a driver. The cameras are being 

installed as part of an ADA Access project to allow those who cannot climb the stairs to the 

lantern gallery an opportunity to see the view from the top. This will greatly enhance the 

accessibility of our beautiful parks.   

 

Your assistance in helping with this worthy project is very much appreciated.  

 

Sincerely,  
 
 
        
Harry J. Blevins 
Mayor 
 

HARRY J. BLEVINS 
 MAYOR  

 
 

JOSEPH R. HUFFMAN 
 CITY MANAGER 

 
 

EDDIE C. WILLIAMS 
 CITY ATTORNEY 

CITY COUNCIL    
 

MARVIN PICKETT, SR. councilman, Ward 1 
FREDDY JACKSON           Councilman, Ward 2 
DAVID TADLOCK               Councilman, Ward 3 
BURT HILL                              Councilman, Ward 4 
SCOTT TIPTON                     Councilman, Ward 5 
BRENDA H. SIMKINS         Councilwoman at Large 

 
 

603 WATTS AVE.  • P.O. DRAWER 908 
PASCAGOULA, MS 39568-0908 • TELEPHONE 228-938-6605   

FAX 228-372-6851   
 



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: October 4, 2016   
 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks & Recreation Department  
 
Contact Name: Darcie Crew  Phone: 228-938-2356 
 
 
Agenda Topic: Contract for services by the Boys and Girls Club of Jackson County, 

Inc. 
Attach additional information as necessary 
 
Action Requested:  
Approve contract for services at the Andrew Johnson Recreation Center by the Boys and Girls Club of Jackson 
County, Inc. in the amount of $30,000 for the period from October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2017.  This 
is the same amount as last year.   
 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 
 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 9



 1

CONTRACT BETWEEN THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF  
JACKSON COUNTY, INC., AND THE CITY OF PASCAGOULA, 

PERTAINING TO THE USE AND OPERATION OF THE  
ANDREW JOHNSON RECREATION CENTER 

 
 

On the 1st day of October, 2016, the City of Pascagoula, Mississippi, a 

municipal corporation, (“City”) and the Boys and Girls Clubs of Jackson County, 

Inc., a non-profit corporation (“Contractor”) have entered into this contract, subject 

to the terms and conditions appearing hereinafter. 

WHEREAS, the Contractor has developed and successfully demonstrated the 

capacity to operate neighborhood-based recreational and educational programs 

which serve to improve quality of life, reduce the propensity toward juvenile crime, 

and provide educational enrichment for its clients; and 

WHEREAS, the Contractor will employ some of its own assets and resources 

in the operation of the Andrew Johnson Recreational Center (“Center”) and thereby 

increasing the value of the services provided to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Contractor’s program is a community service which has 

been offered to the City on a continuing basis; and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to engage the Contractor to provide these 

services; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the 

covenants and agreements hereinafter enumerated to be kept and performed by the 

Contractor, the City hereby agrees to pay the Contractor the sum of $30,000.00 

payable for a period of one year from October 1, 2016, through September 30, 2017, 



 2

which shall be the term of the contract.  These funds will be paid in quarterly 

payments of $7,500.00, which shall be paid on written requests therefor delivered to 

the City Manager.  In consideration of the covenants and agreements made by the 

City, the Contractor agrees that it shall be responsible for and shall have exclusive 

control over the management and disbursement of such funds paid to it by the City 

and that the funds received under this contract shall be used only for the purpose of 

operating the Center and grounds, including playground and parking lot.   

In order to carry out the intent and purposes of this contract the Contractor 

agrees to do the following: 

1. Provide proper supervision of the Center and grounds during its use by the 

Contractor. 

2. Provide its own cleaning supplies, toilet tissue and paper towels and to 

provide proper care and cleaning of the Center. 

3. Provide productive programs during the Contractor’s hours of operation for 

youths 5-18 years of age who are residents of Pascagoula. 

4. Provide a minimum of a six (6) week summer camp program for youths 5-18 

years of age during the weeks that school is not in session. 

5. Provide holiday day camps for its members during some holiday breaks. 

6. To provide that the hours of operation of the Center for the Contractor’s 

programs will be approximately 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. for administrative 

duties, 2:00 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. for after school programming, Monday through 



 3

Friday while schools are in session and 7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Monday 

through Friday when schools are not in session. 

7. Be responsible for any damage done to the Center and grounds during its 

hours of operation. 

8. Notify the Parks and Recreation Department of any changes in the schedule 

of activities.  Changes in any schedule must be approved by the Director of 

the Parks and Recreation Department.  Changes must be made at least 

thirty days in advance. 

9. To exercise reasonable care in securing the Center against theft and 

vandalism and to maintain the Center and grounds in good order. 

10. To not alter, renovate, enlarge or remodel the Center or grounds without 

written approval from the City. 

11. To provide worker’s compensation insurance as required by law for the term 

of this contract. 

12. Upon request, to provide the City with an account of all sums received and 

disbursed pursuant to this contract. 

13. Not to allow any other organization to use any part of the Center or grounds 

without permission from the City. 

14. To charge patrons a fee for use of the Center for special events ONLY, such 

as tournaments, dances, and charitable fund raising activities.  This does not 

affect the right of the Contractor to charge weekly or regular membership 

dues to its members.   Charges for use of the Center shall be within the 



 4

discretion of the Contractor, which shall not be unreasonable and the revenue 

therefrom shall be used for the sole purpose of defraying expenses of 

maintenance of equipment, to purchase equipment, and to expand programs 

at the Center. 

15. To purchase or accept donations of additional equipment for use at the 

Center, e.g., pool tables, weight room apparatus, and the like. 

  

The City agrees to do the following: 

1. Pay all utility bills for the Center. 

2. Provide proper supervision of the Center and grounds for general public use 

at the City’s discretion. 

3. Provide routine maintenance, including grass cutting and other grounds 

work, repair walls, doors, restrooms, and floors. 

4. Permit the use of the Center by private groups during the hours that the 

Contractor is not operating the Center. 

5. Manage all facets of swimming pool operations, including staffing and proper 

water treatment levels. 

6. Make any alteration to the Center and grounds as the City deems to be 

necessary. 

7. Maintain adequate fire and extended coverage insurance on the Center. 



 5

8. To permit the Contractor in carrying out its programs to use the City-owned 

equipment at the Center, including but not limited to mats, foosball and table 

tennis tables, basketball goals, televisions, and television room. 

The Contractor agrees to comply with the laws of the City, the State of 

Mississippi, and the United States in the performance of its obligations under this 

contract. 

The Contractor understands that upon violation of any material term or 

condition of this contract the City may terminate it. 

The Contractor agrees to comply with the terms of the Civil Rights Act of 

1964 assuring that no person will be excluded from participation in or be denied 

benefits of referral services under the terms of this contract or otherwise be 

subjected to discrimination based on grounds of race, sex, color, national origin, or 

handicap. 

The Contractor understands that if during the City’s fiscal year actual 

revenues of the City decrease below the amount which has been projected by the 

City to sustain the operating budget of the City, the City may declare this contract 

null and void and no liability shall accrue to either party as a result thereof. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this contract, the City retains the 

right to terminate this contract upon thirty days written notice provided to the 

Contractor. 

During the term of this contract the Contractor shall maintain in effect 

liability and comprehensive insurance which shall name the City as an additional 



 6

insured.  The limits of the policy shall be approved by the Director of the Parks and 

Recreation Department. 

This contract shall replace and supercede any prior contract between the City 

and Contractor pertaining to the Center. 

Signed by the undersigned duly authorized officers of the City and Contractor 

on the date appearing above. 

       City of Pascagoula 

       By:_________________________  
        Harry J. Blevins 
        Mayor 

Attest: 

_________________________  
Karen Kennedy 
Deputy City Clerk 

       Boys and Girls Clubs of  
       Jackson County, Inc. 

       By:_________________________ 
        President 

Attest: 

_________________________  
Executive Director  



     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  10/4/16     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  City Manager   

 
Contact Name:                Phone:             

 

 

Agenda Topic:  MEC's 15th Annual Hobnob MS
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   
Approve  travel and  registration  for  the City Council  to attend  the 15th Annual Hobnob MS  in  Jackson, MS. on 
October 26,2016. 

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 10







     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
11





cwarren
Typewritten Text
12





Agenda Number:  

10-4-2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Recreational Trails Program FY16 Award Rejection

Authorize the Mayor to execute the letter rejecting the Recreational Trails Program FY16
award.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
13



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

  
October 4, 2016 

 

 

 

Terry McDill, Administrator 

Outdoor Recreation Grants 

MS Department of Wildlife, Fisheries, and Parks 

1505 Eastover Drive 

Jackson, MS 39211-6347 

 

 

Dear Mr. McDill: 

 

The City appreciates the Recreational Trails FY16 grant award for the I.G. Levy 

Environmental Education Trail. Council voted not to accept the award due to budget 

restraints. I extend my apologies for any administrative inconvenience this caused the 

Mississippi Department of Wildlife Fisheries, and Parks. We hope that rejection of the award 

does not reflect negatively on future applications.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Harry J. Blevins 

Mayor 

 

 

 

 

HARRY J. BLEVINS 
 MAYOR  

 
 

JOSEPH R. HUFFMAN 
 CITY MANAGER 

 
 

EDDIE C. WILLIAMS 
 CITY ATTORNEY 

CITY COUNCIL    
 

MARVIN PICKETT, SR. councilman, Ward 1 
FREDDY JACKSON          Councilman, Ward 2 
DAVID TADLOCK              Councilman, Ward 3 
BURT HILL                             Councilman, Ward 4 
SCOTT TIPTON                     Councilman, Ward 5 
BRENDA H. SIMKINS        Councilwoman at Large 

 
 

603 WATTS AVE. • P.O. DRAWER 908 
PASCAGOULA, MS 39568-0908 • TELEPHONE 228-938-6605   

FAX 228-372-6851   
 



Agenda Number:  

10/04/16

Community & Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

FY16 Justice Assistance Grant

Council approval requested to accept award documents for the 2016 Edward Byrne Memorial
Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) for the amount of $17,786 with no match. Authorize the mayor
to execute documents. The Police Department plans to apply the funds to the purchase of
updated front interior and rear lighting for police vehicles.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
14









































Agenda Number:  

Oct. 4, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Miscellaneous Engineering Services RFP Solicitation

Authorize the City Clerk to advertise for proposals for Miscellaneous Engineering Services.
Contracts in place currently will expire in February, and will reflect 4 years under contract.
Proposals will be solicited and evaluated, and a recommendation will be brought to Council for
approval, followed by contracts to be executed.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
15



     



Agenda Number:  

Oct. 4, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Amendment 1 to Task Order 5 with BMA regarding utility improvements along
Hospital Road

Approve the attached amendment with BMA reflecting an increase in scope and cost relative to
the utility design work associated with the Hospital Road MDOT project. The increase is
directly related to CSX permitting activities and with and unanticipated design of a relocated
sewer lift station. Authorize the City Manager to execute the amendment.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
16









cwarren
Typewritten Text
17









Agenda Number:  

Oct. 4, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Task Order with BMA to complete investigation steps toward storm drain and
sanitary sewer improvements around Buena Vista and Williams

Approve the attached task order with BMA to complete investigative and modeling services
associated with storm drain and sanitary sewer systems around Buena Vista and Williams
Streets. The task order will be modified to include full design services based on the scope
defined at the conclusion of this task order. Funding is programmed through bond fund
proceeds. Authorize the City Manager to execute documents.

✔

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
18













For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  10/4/16     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  City Manager   

 
Contact Name:                Phone:             

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Appointment to the Jackson County Board of Supervisors‐Project 
Coordination Committee for Jackson County Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Plan. 

Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   

Direct the City Manager to designate a staff member to serve on the Coordination Committee 

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 19





For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: October 4, 2016   
 
Submitting Department or Individual: Finance  
 
Contact Name: Sherria Trosclair  Phone: 938-6610 
 
 
Agenda Topic: Renewal of Flood Insurance for 8 City Locations 
Attach additional information as necessary 
 
Action Requested:  
Council approval of renewal of flood insurance for 8 city locations. Manual check approval is requested for 
timely payment to Lemon-Mohler Insurance as noted on attached spreadsheet. The decrease in the premium 
cost from last year is $3,961. 
 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 
Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 
Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 
       Other 
 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 20



Renewal Wright Natioal Flood Insurance 8 Locations September 2016

Coverage Coverage Premium Deduct-
POLICY LOCATION Valuation Premium Bldg/Contents Premium Bldg/Contents Incr(Decr) ible

1 1150567300 4523 Pine Street Lift Station 5,240$          1,014$    $66,000/$0 659$       $31,000/$0 (355)$      1000

2 1150567309 2006 Magnolia Street Lift Stn 5,240$          1,296$    $112,500/$0. 1,019$    $55,000/$0. (277)$      2000

3 1150567310 1512 School Ave. Lift Station 8,430$          2,091$    $213,000/$0 874$       $53,000/$0 (1,217)$   1250

4 1150568561 2505 Scoval Water Office 133,700$      430$       $13,400/$0 451$       $13,400/$0 21$          1000

*5 1150568560 Dixie Yth Ryals Ellis 1719 Tucker 10,000$        580$       $0/$22,400 -$            drop -$             0

6 1150568559 3928 Nathan Hale Scranton Nat  240,000$      971$       $37,100/$24,400 957$       $240,000/$24,400 (14)$         1000

**7 1150568557 2511 Criswell Wtr Trt Plant 1,500,000$  2,885$    $500,000/$0 1,008$    $500,000/$0 (1,877)$   1250

8 1150568558 2511 Criswell Bldg. w/controls 5,150$          579$       $14,200/$11,100 337$       $14,200/$11,100 (242)$      1000

1,907,760$  9,846$    5,305$    (3,961)$   
***

NOTES:
* Recommend non-renewal of policy. The city has no contents to insure
** EXCESSIVE FLOOD INCLUDED IN PROPERTY INSURANCE

( As required by FEMA from Katrina Repairs)
*** Original renewal quotes w/o changes totaled $ 10,988 for 2017. Proposed savings is $5,683 by reviewing/requoting.

*********2016********** *******2017 Recommendations********



Agenda Number:  

10-04-2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Resolution Authorizing Preliminary Approval of Tax Abatement Request

Approve resolution providing preliminary approval for tax abatement request by Gulf Coast
Sav-Rex.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
21



RESOLUTION PROVIDING PRELIMINARY APPROVAL FOR  
TAX ABATEMENT REQUEST BY GULF COAST SAV-REX 

 
WHEREAS, Section 17-21-5 of the Mississippi Code of 1972 authorizes Municipal 

Governing Authorities, in their discretion, to grant exemptions from ad valorem taxation, 

except ad valorem taxation for school district purposes, for new structures, or improvements 

to or renovations of existing structures located in the designated Central Business District of 

the municipality, for a period of not more than seven years from the date of completion of the 

new structure or the improvement to or renovation of the existing structure for which the 

exemption is granted; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council, on or about January 18, 2011, established a policy for 

the granting of such exemptions; and  

WHEREAS, Gulf Coast Sav-Rex, has applied for a building permit for the purpose of 

establishing a pharmacy at the location on 1965 Market Street and has now made application 

to the City Council for preliminary approval of an abatement request for renovation 

improvements on certain property in the Central Business District that are expected to equal 

or exceed $70,000 in value; and 

WHEREAS, the application for the abatement is attached hereto as Exhibit A and 

the construction permit is attached hereto as Exhibit B; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Building Department of the City of Pascagoula, which 

is responsible for the oversight of the construction of this project, has recommended to the 

Council that a preliminary approval of the tax abatement request be granted:  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF PASCAGOULA AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.  All of the statements made in the foregoing preambles are incorporated 

herein and found to be factual. 

SECTION 2.  The request of Gulf Coast Sav-Rex, for preliminary approval of a tax 

abatement on the “Gulf Coast Sav-Rex Project” is hereby granted. 

SECTION 3.  This preliminary approval shall be for a tax abatement for a period of 

seven (7) years and 80% of the value of the improvements to the Applicant’s property.   

SECTION 4.  Final approval of this exemption request will be contingent upon the 

successful completion of the project by the Applicant in accordance with the directives of the 



Planning and Building Department of the City of Pascagoula and in strict conformance with 

the policy guidelines adopted by this Council on January 18, 2011. 

SECTION 5.  Final approval of this abatement request shall not be granted under 

any circumstances until such time as all construction activity has been completed to the 

satisfaction of the Planning and Building Department of the City of Pascagoula and a 

certificate of occupancy has been issued. 







     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: October 4, 2016   
 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks & Recreation Department  
 
Contact Name: Darcie Crew  Phone: 228-938-2356 
 
 
Agenda Topic: Grounds Maintenance Agreement Extension Request 
Attach additional information as necessary 
 
Action Requested:  
Authorize the City Manager to execute an amendment of the Grounds Maintenance Agreement with Turf 
Masters Lawn Care, Inc. to reflect a 2.5% reduction in the costs associated with the agreement effective 
immediately.  Also, authorize the City Manager to execute an extension of the Grounds Maintenance 
Agreement with Turf Masters Lawn Care, Inc. for two years starting on August 1, 2017 and ending on July 31, 
2019.  The amount of the agreement shall be $706,591.69.  This includes a total reduction in charges of 2.5% 
or $18,117.74 per year.  
 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 
 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 22

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text



 1

CITY OF PASCAGOULA 
 
 
 

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 
 

Highly visible medians, water wells, lift stations, alleyways, residential 
medians, rights of way, main thoroughfares, ball fields, parks, 

cemeteries, and various City property. 
 
 
 
 

P.O. Drawer 908 
Pascagoula, MS 39568 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2

 
CITY OF PASCAGOULA 

 
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 

 
This amended Agreement made and entered into on the 4th day of October, 2016, by and between The 
City of Pascagoula, Mississippi, acting by and through its City Council hereinafter referred to as “City” and 
Turf Masters Lawn Care, Inc. hereinafter referred to as “Company”. 
                                  

WITNESS: 
 
WHEREAS, City is desirous of securing the services of a private firm or person to perform all the labor 
including, but not limited to mowing, trimming, trash pickup, and disposal of excessive grass clippings for 
City Properties listed in Exhibit “A” under the terms and conditions specified herein: 
 
Whereas, the Company is desirous of providing ground maintenance-highly visible medians services. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. DEFINITIONS: 
 
 1.1 Trash  Includes but is not limited to bottles, cans, paper, and plastic. 
 1.2 Debris  Includes but is not limited to man-made items, lumber, firewood, stumps,  
    and includes brush from yard trimmings. 
 1.3 Right-of-Way  Road sides or banks of road up to 10 feet wide. 
 
2.   TERM: 
 
The term of the Agreement shall be for three (3) years with a two-year-renewal option upon mutual 
agreement by both parties. Either party may terminate the Agreement, at the end of any term, with ninety 
(90) days prior written notice by certified mail. The original term shall begin on August 1, 2014 , and 
continue through July 31, 2017 . This agreement has been further extended as of October 4, 2016 for 
the period of August 1, 2017 through July 31, 2019.  
 
The City reserves the right to continue said contract at the end of any term on a month-to-month basis for 
up to six (6) months with the consent of the Company. The Company and the City agree that, in such an 
event, they will in good faith negotiate a new contract rate (not to be less than the rate in effect at the end 
of the most recent term). 
 
3.  SCOPE OF WORK: 
 

3.1 The scope of work to be rendered hereunder by the Company is as set forth in this 
agreement and in attached Exhibit “A”. The Company will perform all labor including, but 
not limited to mowing, trimming, trash and debris pickup, and disposal of grass clippings 
within the right of way. 

 
3.2 The City may designate in writing the addition or removal of a particular area. In the 

event of an addition, the parties shall negotiate in good faith toward a rate for any 
additions. In the event of the removal of an area, the Company shall not be paid for the 
area. 

 
3.3 The Company shall not modify the schedule as set forth in Section 13.1, without prior  
 written approval of the City.                                      
 
 



 3

 
3.4 Cost of Work 
 

 The City shall pay to the Company (Turf Masters Lawn Care, Inc.) up to seven hundred 
six thousand, five hundred ninety one dollars and sixty eight cents ($706,591.68) per year 
based on the revised Exhibit A.1, attached. 
 

3.5       Change in Work 
 

  The Company agrees to hold prices firm through the entire term of the agreement, the  
  only variable would be a fuel surcharge should the price of gasoline exceed $3.50  
  per gallon, a total increase not to exceed 2% of total contract price. 

 
3.6      CUTTING RESTRICTIONS 

 
The Company shall not mow or work any site when the ground is soft to the point that 
ruts from mowers, tractors, etc. will be left in the surface. 
• In cases where grass cannot be mowed for 48 hours after the scheduled date 

the Parks and Recreation Director, or his designee, shall submit in writing to 
the Company when or if the grass is to be cut before the next scheduled time. 
In the event that the cutting is cancelled, payment will not be made. 

• Scalping, uncut strips and clumps of grass will not be permitted. Clumps of 
grass will be raked up and removed from the job site on the day of the cutting 
and trimming by the company. 

• All other grass shall be cut to a height or I ½” — 2”. 
 

3.7      CURB, SIDEWALK, AND MEDIAN RESTRICTIONS: 
 

• Grass shall be removed from all the concrete curbs, sidewalks and concrete medians 
at the onset of the contract and with every cutting. 

• The method used to control the grass shall not damage the structure being 
maintained. 

• The Company is responsible for removing any debris associated with the 
maintenance of curbs, sidewalks and medians. The method of grass removal is left to 
the discretion of the Company 

 
3.8       TRIMMING RESTRICTIONS: 
 

• All poles, trees, shrubs, fences and etc. will be trimmed with a string trimmer or other 
suitable device at every scheduled cut. 

• Parking lots and any other paved areas, concrete, brick or wood surfaces shall be free 
from grass clippings. 

 
3.9       TRASH AND DEBRIS RESTRICTIONS 

 
• All paper cups, cans, twigs, branches, dead flowers and all other debris shall be   

picked up prior to cutting. The Company will remove such material. 
• Collected debris will not be left overnight at the job site. 
• The Company will not burn any such material on City property. Any material 

shredded during the cutting process shall be raked up and removed. 
• Trash shall be picked up at every job site at every scheduled cutting or trimming. 

 
 3.10 The Company shall provide toilet facilities for its employees. 
 
 3.11 The Company must remove its equipment from the various job-sites each night. No 

overnight storage of equipment or material on City property shall be permitted. 



 4

 
 3.12 If a water supply source is needed and not available at a job-site, the Company shall 

make arrangements for its employees. 
 
 3.13 If needed, the Company shall make arrangements for a source of electricity. 
 
 3.14 The Company will provide all of the labor, equipment, machinery and supervision 

necessary to carry out terms of this contract. The City will provide an Inspector to verify 
the accuracy of the Company’s daily reports. This in no way relieves the Company of its 
responsibility to ensure the work is completed. 

 
 3.15 The Company represents that each site to be maintained has been inspected and 

accepts the conditions that exist on all such sites “as is” with regard to proposed size, 
length, ground condition or other matters. The City makes no warranties. 

 
 3.16 The Company understands that the facilities being maintained are public and open. 

Proper safety measures to protect the safety of all persons, as well as, public and private 
property shall be taken. When encountered, the Company shall immediately report any 
unsafe condition to the Parks and Recreation Department. 

 
  This agreement was amended as of October 6, 2015 to reflect a revised Exhibit A. 

This agreement is further amended as of October 4, 2016 to reflect a revised 
Exhibit A.1. 

 
4. POINT OF CONTACT 
 
All dealings and contacts between the Company and the City shall be directed to the Parks and 
Recreation, or his designee, who will serve as the City’s Contract Administrator. 
 
5. HOURS AND DAYS OF OPERATION . 
 

5.1 Company’s work shall not begin before 6:00 AM and may continue until sundown, 
Monday through Saturday, unless the Parks and Recreation Director, or his Designee, 
authorizes such work in writing 24 hours in advance. 

 
5.2 The following holidays may be observed by the Company: 

• New Year’s Day ‘  
• Martin Luther King Day 
• Independence Day 
• Thanksgiving Day 
• Christmas Day 

 
6. OFFICE: 
 

6.1 The Company shall maintain an office or other such facilities within the service area 
through which they can be contacted by calling a local telephone number. The office shall 
be equipped with a telephone and a fax machine, and shall have a responsible person in 
charge from 8 AM to 5 PM Monday through Friday. 

 
6.2 A cell phone number shall be given to the Parks and Recreation Director and the Police 

Department for problems that may occur on weekends or after regular work hours. 
 
 
7. INDEMNITY: 
 



 5

The Company agrees that it will protect, indemnify, and hold the City harmless from and against all 
liabilities, actions, damages, claims, demands, judgments, losses, costs, expenses, suits or actions and 
attorneys’ fees incurred as a result of any litigation arising from Company’s performance of this contract. 
Further, the Company will defend the City in any suit, including appeals, for personal injury to, or death of, 
any person or persons, or loss or damage to property caused by negligent or willful acts or omissions of 
the Company, or those of its agents, contractors or employees, in connection with or as a result of this 
contract or the performance of its obligations hereunder; except, where and to the extent that the injury, 
death, loss or damage was the result of the willful misconduct of the City. These indemnification 
provisions are for the protection of the City only and shall not establish of themselves, any liability to third 
parties. 
 
8. COMPLIANCE: - 

 

8.1 Company shall be responsible for all record keeping, reporting, accounting, and other 
documentation required of Company by applicable laws, ordinances and regulations and 
Company shall insure that all service provided by it under this Agreement shall be in 
compliance with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, regulations and orders 
applicable. This Agreement may be amended to effect changes that may occur with such 
laws. 

 
8.2 The Company shall be licensed by the Mississippi Department of Agriculture as a 

commercial applicator of chemicals. The Company shall provide required evidence of 
license and certification. 

 
8.3 The Company shall be responsible for determining the required kind and amounts of 

chemicals needed to accomplish work. All chemicals shall be in accordance with 
Mississippi State Department of Agriculture and all other state regulations. 

 
8.4 The chemical/s used shall be labeled appropriately and shall be suitable for use in areas 

where water is present. 
 
9. INSURANCE 
 

9. 1 During the term of this agreement, Company shall maintain in full force and effect the 
following insurance; including, provisions from all carriers that policies will not be 
canceled until at least thirty (30) days prior written notice has been given to the City. 

 
  A. Workmen’s Compensation Statutory 
  B. Employer’s Liability-   $500,000 Per occurrence 
  C. Bodily Injury- (Except Auto)   $500,000 Per occurrence 
     $500,000 Aggregate 
  D. Property Damage Liability- (Except Auto)  $300,000 Per occurrence 
     $500,000 Aggregate 
  E. Automobile Bodily Injury-   $500,000 Per Person 
  F. Liability   $500,000 Per occurrence 
  G. Automobile Property – (Damage Liability) $500,000 Per occurrence 
  H. Excess Umbrella Liability   $500,000 Per occurrence 
 

9.2 Company shall provide the City a ‘Certificate of Insurance’ evidencing the required 
coverage’s and amounts with the City to be named as an additional insured by 
endorsement. Said coverage will be maintained throughout the life of this Agreement. 

 
9.3 Company agrees to provide for its worker’s compensation carrier, a waiver of subrogation 

rights. 
 
10. COMPANY’S PERSONNEL : 



 6

 
10.1 The Company shall assign a qualified person or persons to be in charge of its 

performance of this Agreement and shall notify the City of such person/s in writing and 
whenever changes occur. 

 
10.2 Each driver shall, at all times, carry a valid State of Mississippi Commercial Driver’s 

License for the type of vehicle being driven. 
 

10.3 The Company shall provide operating and safety training for all personnel.  
 

10.4 The Company shall deny no person employment for reasons of age, race, color, sex, 
creed, religion, national origin, disability or veteran status.  The Company shall comply 
with all local, state, and federal regulations concerning employment practices. 

 
10.5 All persons employed by the Company shall be competent, skilled and qualified in the 

performance of work to which they are assigned. 
 

10.6 All personnel shall maintain a courteous and respectful attitude toward the public at all 
times. The Company shall direct its employees to avoid loud and/or profane language at 
all times during performance of their duties. 

 
10.7 At no time shall Company’s employees solicit, request or receive gratuities of any kind. 

 
10.8 The Company shall inform its employees that anyone who engages in misconduct or is 

incompetent or negligent in the proper performance of their duties or is dishonest, 
disorderly, intoxicated or discourteous, shall be subject to discharge by the Company. 

 
11. EQUIPMENT: 
 

11.1 The Company shall provide safe and adequate equipment in good mechanical condition, 
sufficient to perform the work contemplated under the contract. 

 
11.2 The City shall have the right to inspect the equipment and any equipment records related 

to the performance of this Agreement. 
 
12. DISPUTES: 
 

Any dispute or claim arising from this contract shall be made in writing and notice thereof 
provided to the other party within thirty (30) days of the event or occurrence-giving rise to the 
dispute or date of its discovery. Any dispute arising under this Agreement, which is not disposed 
of by agreement of the Company and the Parks and Recreation Director, or his designee, and 
may be resolved on request of either party by non-binding mediation. The parties must proceed 
diligently with contract performance. A claim for money must be in writing for a sum certain and 
any money requested must be fully supported by all cost and pricing information. Should the 
parties select non-binding mediation and the same does not resolve the dispute then either party 
may resort to the Circuit Court of Jackson County, Mississippi, for the ultimate resolution of the 
dispute. 

 
13. STANDARDS FOR MEASURING RESULTS: 
 

13.1 The Company owner or his designee shall meet the last Monday of each month with the 
Parks and Recreation Director or his designee to discuss performance of the Agreement 
and any quality controls desired by the City, if necessary. 

 
13.2 It is the intent of this agreement to ensure the Company provides labor and maintenance 

associated with grounds upkeep. To this end the Company shall provide the City with a 



 7

yearly schedule of the work. The schedule shall be provided at the onset of the contract. 
The Parks and Recreation Director or his designee will then provide the Company with a 
list of changes for the next month at the monthly meeting. 

 
 

13.3 The Parks and Recreation Director, or his designee, will monitor the work on a day-to-day 
basis. A daily report of work completed by the Company the previous day shall be 
submitted no later than 7:00 AM the next day. Work under this Agreement shall be done 
in a professional and workmanlike manner. If work is believed to be unsatisfactory, the 
Inspector shall notify the Company in writing. The Company shall remedy the defective 
work within 24 hours of notification. Failure to remedy the defective work will result in the 
company not receiving compensation for that portion of work. 

 
13.4 Damages caused by the Company to public or private property shall be repaired within 

48 hours. 
 

13.5 Unsatisfactory performance may result in fines being imposed on Company after written 
notice as provided in accordance with Section 18 and as set forth below. 

 
Fines will be assessed on a per occurrence basis 

  
A. $50.00 Fine 

• Failure to provide requested documents and reports as outlined in this Agreement. 
• Failure to remove debris from a particular area as scheduled. 
• Failure to maintain maximum vegetative height, as outlined in this Agreement. 
• Failure to remove debris from worksite on day of scheduled cleaning. 
• Equipment left at job site overnight. 
• Failure to adhere to regulations 3.6,  3.7, 3.8 or 3.9 

 
  
B.       $100.00 Fine 

• Failure to repair damaged customer property. 
• Not providing approved schedule. 
• Changing schedule without proper notification. 
• The misuse of chemicals that cause damage to property or that don’t properly 

alleviate problem. Example: Chemical applied to kill grass and it does not die. 
• Failure to keep scheduled meeting. 

  
C.       Non-payment 
 •     Unsatisfactory or incomplete work for which written notice has been given. 
 
14.  BOND: 
 
During the term of this contract, the Company shall furnish to the City a corporate surety bond or bonds 
as security for the performance of the covenants and conditions contained in this Contract. The surety 
bond shall be valued at $100,000. The Company shall pay premiums for the bond and the Company shall 
furnish evidence of the payment of the premiums, from time to time, to the City, upon the City’s request. 
The surety on the bond shall be a corporate surety company authorized to do business in the State of 
Mississippi and the attorneys in fact who sign the said bond must file with the bond a certified and dated 
copy of their Powers of Attorney. A single bond covering all contracts between Company and City shall be 
sufficient. 
 
 
15. FORCE MAJEURE: 
 



 8

From and after the commencement date, Company’s performance hereunder may be suspended and its 
obligations hereunder excused in the event and during the period that such performance is prevented by 
an Act of God or such other cause or causes beyond the reasonable control of Company unless such 
cause or causes are a result of action or non-action by Company. 
 
16. RECOURSE UPON DEFAULT: 
 
Except as otherwise provided herein, if either party breaches this Agreement or defaults in the 
performance of any of the covenants or conditions contained herein for ten (10) working days after the 
other party has given the party breaching or defaulting written notice the other party may: (a) terminate 
this Agreement as of any date which the said other party may select, provided said date is at least twenty 
(20) days after the tenth (10) working day in which the breaching party may commence to cure the 
default; (b) cure the breach or default at the expense of the breaching or defaulting party, and/or (c) have 
recourse to any other right or remedy to which it may be entitled by law. In the event either party waives 
default by the other party, such waiver shall not be construed or determined to be a continuing waiver of 
the same or any subsequent breach or default. Both parties recognize that time is of the essence in 
carrying out the terms of this Agreement. 
 
17. NATURE OF AGREEMENT 
 
This Agreement shall not constitute a franchise or exclusive right to perform any other work than that 
which is contemplated in this agreement. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as creating a joint 
venture, or an employer - employee relationship. Company is an independent contractor and is not an 
agent of the City. 
 
18. NOTICE: 
 
A letter addressed and sent by certified United States mail to each Party at the business address 
specified shall be sufficient notice whenever required for any purpose in this Agreement. The addressees 
designated at these addresses may be changed from time to time by written notice sent by certified U.S. 
Mail as provided herein. 
 
 
City: City of Pascagoula 

P.O. Drawer 908 
Pascagoula, MS 39568 
Attention: Parks and Recreation Director 

 
With one copy to: City of Pascagoula 

P.O. Drawer 908 
Pascagoula, MS 39568 
Attention: City Manager 

 
19.         MODIFICATION: 
 
This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement and understanding between the parties hereto, and 
shall not be considered modified, altered, changed or amended in any respect unless in writing and 
signed by the parties hereto. 
 
20. LAW TO GOVERN: 
 
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Mississippi both as to interpretation and 
performance. 
 
21. SEVERABILITY: 
 



 9

In case of one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall, for any reason, be held to be 
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect 
any other provision of this Agreement and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable provisions had not been stated herein. 

 
22. MISCELLANEOUS 
 

22.1 This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the successors and 
permitted assigns of the parties hereto. 

 
22.2 Whenever the consent, approval or cooperation of one party is expressly or implicitly 

required or necessary by the terms hereof or to effect successful performance of the 
other party, such consent, approval or cooperation shall not be unreasonably withheld, 
denied or delayed. 

 
22.3 Neither party shall assign any portion of this Agreement, or the Agreement itself, to any 

third party without the express written permission of the non-assigning party. 
 
 
Witness the signatures of the parties by their duly authorized representatives on this the ________ day of 
________________, 2015. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
The City of Pascagoula, Mississippi Company Name 
 
  
______________________________ ___________________________ 
City Manager Owner/President 
 
 
 
______________________________ ____________________________ 
Attest Attest 
 
 
______________________________ 
By City Clerk  





     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:        October 4, 2016     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  Parks & Recreation Department   

 
Contact Name:  Darcie Crew    Phone:  228‐938‐2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Park Facility Lighting Agreements
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   
Authorize the City Manager to execute the attached agreements with MS Power for upgraded park security 
lighting and tennis court lighting at Beach Park, IG Levy North and South, IG Levy Tennis, Pascagoula Recreation 
Center and Pascagoula Inner Harbor.   

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 23



MS Power Facility Lighting Proposals – Sept. 2016 

Pascagoula Recreation Center:  

Existing: 9 exterior HPS (high pressure sodium) security lights surrounding the facility.  We currently pay 

$265.00 per month for these leased lights.   

New Service: 9 exterior LED (light emitting diode) security lights surrounding the facility. New charge for 

lease would be $291.00 per month. 

 

Beach Park: 

Existing: 22 exterior HPS park lights on poles and 3 security lights in the park.  We currently pay $503.00 

per month for the existing lighting lease. 

New Service Option: 31 exterior LED park lights on new black poles and 3 security lights in the park. New 

charge for lease would be $991.00 per month. 

$4563.00 one‐time installation charge for west area of the park unless we provide trenching and 

conduit. 

 

IG Levy Park, South: 

Existing: 20 Halogen light fixtures on 11 poles (mixture of types).  Our current electric bill, per month is 

$815.50 on average, for the tennis center, skate park, restrooms and park lights. 

New Service: 24 LED light fixtures on 11 new poles. New charge would be $697.00 per month. 

 

IG Levy Park, Tennis Center: 

Existing: 48 Metal Halide Sports Lights on wooden poles. Our current electric bill for this facility is 

included in the IG Levy Park, South electric bill. 

New Service: 48 each 315W LED fixtures on existing poles reaching 17 foot candles.  New charge would 

be $1511.00 per month. 

New Service Option: 48 each 421W LED fixtures on existing poles reaching 22 foot candles. New charge 

would be $1949.00 per month. 

 

 



IG Levy Park, North: 

Existing: 61 Halogen light fixtures on 32 poles (mixture of types).  Our current electric bill is $1030.00 per 

month on average, for the park lights, Scranton Nature Center, restrooms and soccer field. 

New Service: 61 LED light fixtures on existing poles.  New charge would be $1736.00 per month. 

 

Pascagoula Inner Harbor: 

Existing: 6 HPS light fixtures on 6 aluminum poles and 1 security flood light on a wooden pole.  Current 

leased light fixture cost is $103.90 per month.   

New Service: 6 LED light fixtures on 6 new black aluminum poles.  New charge for lease would be 

$149.04 per month.  

 

The leased lights will not require any maintenance or repairs for the City. There are no upfront costs 

(with the exception of the west side of Beach Park, if we decide to have MS Power do the complete 

install). The new lighting will give the facilities the light they need to increase security and visual 

appearance as the new lighting will be all LED and a cleaner, white light.   

 

The total cost for what we have now for the same electrical services at these facilities is $2,738 on 

average per month. 

The total new cost for electricity at these facilities $5,375‐‐5,932 per month plus electricity for the 

restrooms, soccer field and Scranton Nature Center (at IG Levy Park). 

 

Below is some information on the likely cost savings to our electric bill over a year.  

Tennis Courts: 
Operation 2 hrs. each court per day 
Existing: 48 1000W fixtures 
Proposed: 421W   
Approximate savings per year $2,388.00 
  
IG Levy North: 
Operation: 11 hrs. per day 
Addition of 2 fixtures 
Approximate savings per year $650.00 
  
IG Levy South: 
Operation 11 hrs. per day 
Addition 3 fixtures 
Approximate cost per year $48.00 



2992 West Beach Boulevard 
P. O. Box 4079 
Gulfport, Mississippi  39502-4079 
Tel 228-865-5548 
 

Proprietary and Confidential Information 

August 23, 2016 
 
City Pascagoula-Recreation Dept. 
Attn. Darcie S. Crew MPA 
Director of Parks & Recreation 
2935 Pascagoula, St. 
Pascagoula, MS 39567 
 
Dear: MS. Crew: 
 
Mississippi Power Company (MPC) appreciates the opportunity to provide you with a LED exterior lighting 
conversion proposal for the Recreation Offices in Pascagoula, MS. Our proposal includes the replacement of your 
outdoor lighting system with LED fixtures that will provide a clean, uniform, white colored light.   
 
The advantages of using MPC to provide your lighting installation and/or maintenance includes our 24 hour call 
center, over 70 plus years of lighting experience, quick response from local experienced employees, utility-grade 
material, and consolidated billing on your existing MPC monthly bill.  We also maintain an inventory of our lighting 
products to expedite repairs or maintenance. Cost below includes removal and installation. 
 
MPC recommends the following lighting system upgrades.  This proposal is based on using existing pole locations.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
*The monthly charge includes maintenance of the underground conductor, light fixture, photo cells, and poles plus the energy usage. 

 
If you would like MPC to proceed with this lighting installation please sign and date this letter and return to me.  
The contract term for this agreement is 3 years.  My fax number is provided below for your convenience.  
 
_____________________________           ____________________________            _________________ 
Printed Name    Approval Signature   Date 
 
If you would like for us to consider other lighting alternatives for the parking lot, please let us know. The pricing in 
this proposal is good for 60 days.  This document contains trade secrets proprietary to Mississippi Power and shall 
not be disclosed to any other party. 
Once you are ready to move forward with the installation or if you have any questions, please give me a call.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
D.C. Stuart 

Cell: (601) 297-2875 

Fax: (601) 545-4134 

dcstuart@southernco.com 

Current Lighting System Supplied by MPC:   
 (3)   1000 W HPS (amber light) Flood Fixture  
 (6)   400W HPS (amber light) Flood Fixture 
 (2)   Wood poles 
 (1)   Concrete Pole 
 Total Monthly Charge = $265.00 

Proposed Lighting System Upgrade:   
 (2)   360W LED (white light) Bronze Floods 
 (1)   280W LED (white light) Gray Area Fixtures  
 (5) 190W LED (white light) Gray Area Fixture 
 (2)    110W LED (white light) Gray Area Fixture 
 (2)   Wood poles 
 (1)   Concrete Pole 
 Total Installed Cost: $0.00 – No upfront costs 
 Total Monthly Charge = $291.00  
 Net Increase To Current Outdoor Lighting Bill:  $26.00 per month 

 

mailto:dcstuart@southernco.com


2992 West Beach Boulevard 
P. O. Box 4079 
Gulfport, Mississippi  39502-4079 
Tel 228-865-5548 
 

Proprietary and Confidential Information 

 
August 23, 2016 
 
City Pascagoula 
Beach Park 
Attn. Darcie S, Crew MPA 
2935 Pascagoula, St. 
Pascagoula, MS 39567 
 
Dear: Ms. Crew: 
 
Mississippi Power Company (MPC) appreciates the opportunity to provide you with a LED exterior lighting 
conversion proposal for the Beach Park in Pascagoula, MS.    Our proposal includes the replacement of your outdoor 
lighting system with LED fixtures that will provide a clean, uniform, white colored light.   
 
The advantages of using MPC to provide your lighting installation and/or maintenance includes our 24 hour call 
center, over 70 plus years of lighting experience, quick response from local experienced employees, utility-grade 
material, and consolidated billing on your existing MPC monthly bill.  We also maintain an inventory of our lighting 
products to expedite repairs or maintenance. Cost below includes removal and installation. 
 
MPC recommends the following lighting system upgrades. : 
 
Current Lighting System Supplied by MPC:   
 

 (22) 100W  HPS (amber light) Colonial Fixtures on (22)  25’ Fiberglass Poles   
 (1)   1000 W HPS (amber light) Flood Fixture  
 (1)   250W HPS (amber light) Flood Fixture 
 (1)   100W HPS (amber light) Open Bottom Fixture 
 Total Monthly Charge = $503.00 

 
Please check preferred option: 
 
 Option 1 

 
Proposed Lighting System Upgrade:  - 
 

 (28) 50W LED (white light) Black Colonial Fixtures on (28) 20’ Aluminum Black Poles 
 (2)   360W LED (white light) Bronze Flood and 1- 40 ft. wood pole 
 (4) 190W LED Area fixtures 
 (1) 110W LED Area fixtures 
 (1) 35 ft. Aluminum Pole 
 Total Installed Cost: $0.00 (Customer provides all trenching and conduit to MPC Specification) 

 Total Monthly Charge = $922.00*  
 Net Increase To Current Outdoor Lighting Bill:  $412.00 per month 

 
 Option 2 
 
Proposed Lighting System Upgrade:   
 

 (28) 50W LED (white light) Black Colonial Fixtures on (28) 20’ Aluminum Black Poles 
 (2)   360W LED (white light) Bronze Flood and 1- 40 ft. wood pole 
 (4)  190W LED Area fixtures 
 (1)  110W LED Area fixtures 
 (1) 35 ft. Aluminum Pole 
 Total Installed one-time Cost: $4,563.00 (MPC provides trenching and conduit) 
 Total Monthly Charge = $922.00*  
 Net Increase To Current Outdoor Lighting Bill:  $412.00 per month 



2992 West Beach Boulevard 
P. O. Box 4079 
Gulfport, Mississippi  39502-4079 
Tel 228-865-5548 
 

Proprietary and Confidential Information 

 
*The monthly charge includes maintenance of the underground conductor, light fixture, photo cells, and poles plus the energy 

usage. 
 
 
If you would like MPC to proceed with this lighting installation please sign and date this letter and return to me.  
The contract term for this agreement is 3 years.  My fax number is provided below for your convenience.  
 
__________________________                _____________________                        _____________ 
Printed Name    Approval Signature   Date 
 
If you would like for us to consider other lighting alternatives for the parking lot, please let us know. The pricing in 
this proposal is good for 60 days.  This document contains trade secrets proprietary to Mississippi Power and shall 
not be disclosed to any other party. 
Once you are ready to move forward with the installation or if you have any questions, please give me a call.  Thank 
you again for the opportunity to work with you to provide your lighting needs. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 

D.C. Stuart 

Cell: (601) 297-2875 

Fax: (601) 545-4134 

dcstuart@southernco.com 

mailto:dcstuart@southernco.com


2992 West Beach Boulevard 
P. O. Box 4079 
Gulfport, Mississippi  39502-4079 
Tel 228-865-5548 
 

1 
Proprietary and Confidential Information 
 

 
August 29, 2016 
 
City of Pascagoula 
IG LEVY Memorial Park 
Darcie S. Crew, MPA 
Park and Recreation Director 
Chicot Rd.  
Pascagoula, MS 39567 
 
 
Dear MS Crew: 
 
 
Mississippi Power Company (MPC) appreciates the opportunity to work with you to provide an outdoor lighting 
proposal to replace your existing park lighting.  This lighting proposal will provide a clean, uniform for your park 
areas to ensure the safety and security of those that visit the facility. 
 
The advantages of using MPC to provide your lighting installation and/or maintenance includes our 24 hour call 
center, over 70 years of lighting experience, quick response from local experienced employees, utility-grade 
material, and complete maintenance of the lighting installation included in our low monthly payments.   
 
 
(Please place an X in the appropriate box) 
 
 Option 1 South of  Bridge: 
 
Remove: Customer owned (11) poles and (20) light fixtures 
Install: (10) 16’ Bolted Base Aluminum Poles and (1) 20’ Embedded pole 
Install: Install (4) 280W LED Fixtures, (17) 110W LED Fixtures, (3) 363W LED Floods) adapters and brackets 
  

 Upfront Cost: $  00.00 
 Monthly rate: $ 697.00 
 Maintenance : $  00.00 
 

*7 year minimum term required and includes complete maintenance of fixtures and leased poles. Applicable taxes 

not included.  
 
 Option 2 North of Bridge: 
 
Remove: Customer owned (32) poles and (61) light fixtures 
Install: (28) 20’ Bolted Base Aluminum Poles, (2) 30’ Bolted base poles, (1) 20’ Embedded Aluminum pole, (1) 35’ 
Embedded aluminum pole and repair wiring on pedestals. 
Install:  (6) 280W LED Fixtures, (31) 110W LED Fixtures, (24) 90W LED Fixtures, adapters and brackets. 
  

 Upfront Cost: $ 00.00[ 
 Monthly rate: $ 1,736.00 
 Maintenance : $  00.00 
 

*7 year minimum term required and includes complete maintenance of lighting system. Applicable taxes not 

included.  
 
 
 
 



2992 West Beach Boulevard 
P. O. Box 4079 
Gulfport, Mississippi  39502-4079 
Tel 228-865-5548 
 

2 
Proprietary and Confidential Information 
 

 
 Option 3 Total project: 
 
Remove: Customer owned (43) poles and (81) light fixtures 
Install: (28) 20’ Bolted Base Aluminum Poles, (2) 30’ Bolted base poles, (2) 20’ Embedded Aluminum pole, (10) 
16’ Bolted Base poles (1) 35’ Embedded Aluminum pole and repair wiring at pedestals. 
Install:  (3) 363W Led Floods, (10) 280W LED Fixtures, (48) 110W LED Fixtures, (24) 90W LED Fixtures, 
adapters and brackets. 
  

 Upfront Cost: $ 00.00 
 Monthly rate: $ 2,434.00 
 Maintenance : $  00.00 
 

*7 year minimum term required and includes complete maintenance of fixtures and leased poles. Applicable taxes 

not included.  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXAMPLE LED FXTURE (GREY PICTURED) 
 

If you would like MPC to proceed with this lighting installation please sign and date this letter and return to me.  My 
fax number is provided below for your convenience.  
 
 
_______________________        _______________________           ______________ 
Printed Name    Approval Signature   Date 
 
 
Pricing is good for 60 days.  This agreement contains confidential and proprietary pricing information that shall be 
kept as confidential to the fullest extent permitted by Mississippi law. 
 
We will be glad to meet with you and discuss in more detail if you would like.  My contact information is provided 
below.  Thank you for the opportunity to serve your lighting needs. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
  

  
 
D.C Stuart 

Office: (228) 865-5548 

Cell: (601)-297-2875 

Fax: (228) 865-5843 

dcstuart@southernco.com 

mailto:mdforman@southernco.com


2992 West Beach Boulevard 
P. O. Box 4079 
Gulfport, Mississippi  39502-4079 
Tel 228-865-5548 
 

1 
Proprietary and Confidential Information 
 

 
August 23, 2016 
 
City of Pascagoula 
IG LEVY Memorial Park Tennis Court 
Darcie S. Crew, MPA 
Park and Recreation Director 
2935 Pascagoula, St. 
Pascagoula, MS 39567 
 
 
Dear MS Crew: 
 
 
Mississippi Power Company (MPC) appreciates the opportunity to work with you to provide an outdoor lighting 
proposal to replace your existing tennis court lighting.  This lighting proposal will provide a clean, uniform for your 
park areas to ensure the safety and security of those that visit the facility. 
 
The advantages of using MPC to provide your lighting installation and/or maintenance includes our 24 hour call 
center, over 70 years of lighting experience, quick response from local experienced employees, utility-grade 
material, and complete maintenance of the lighting installation included in our low monthly payments.   
 
 
(Please place an X in the appropriate box) 
 
 Option 1:  
 
Remove: Customer owned (48) light fixtures and brackets 
Install: (48) 315W LED Fixtures and brackets  
 

 Upfront Cost: $  00.00 
 Monthly lease rate: $ 1,146.00 
 Maintenance : $  00.00 
 

Average FC at 3’ - 17 
*7 year minimum term required and includes complete maintenance of fixtures and leased poles. Applicable taxes 

not included.  
 
 Option 2: 
 
Remove: Customer owned (48) light fixtures and brackets 
Install: (48) 421W LED Fixtures and brackets  
 

 Upfront Cost: $ 00.00 
 Monthly lease rate: $ 1,607.00 
 Maintenance : $  00.00 
 

Average FC at 3’ - 22 
*7 year minimum term required and includes complete maintenance of lighting system. Applicable taxes not 

included.  
 
If you would like MPC to proceed with this lighting installation please sign and date this letter and return to me.  My 
fax number is provided below for your convenience.  
 
 



2992 West Beach Boulevard 
P. O. Box 4079 
Gulfport, Mississippi  39502-4079 
Tel 228-865-5548 
 

2 
Proprietary and Confidential Information 
 

 
 
_______________________                  _______________________                        ______________ 
Printed Name     Approval Signature    Date 
 
 
Pricing is good for 60 days.  This agreement contains confidential and proprietary pricing information that shall be 
kept as confidential to the fullest extent permitted by Mississippi law. 
 
We will be glad to meet with you and discuss in more detail if you would like.  My contact information is provided 
below.  Thank you for the opportunity to serve your lighting needs. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
  

  
 
D.C Stuart 

Office: (228) 865-5548 

Cell: (601)-297-2875 

Fax: (228) 865-5843 

dcstuart@southernco.com 

mailto:mdforman@southernco.com


2992 West Beach Boulevard 
P. O. Box 4079 
Gulfport, Mississippi  39502-4079 
Tel 228-865-5548 
 

1 
Proprietary and Confidential Information 
 

 
August 23, 2016 
 
City of Pascagoula 
IG LEVY Memorial Park Tennis Court 
Darcie S. Crew, MPA 
Park and Recreation Director 
2935 Pascagoula St. 
Pascagoula, MS 39567 
 
 
Dear MS Crew: 
 
 
Mississippi Power Company (MPC) appreciates the opportunity to work with you to provide an outdoor lighting 
proposal to replace your existing tennis court lighting.  This lighting proposal will provide a clean, uniform for your 
park areas to ensure the safety and security of those that visit the facility. 
 
The advantages of using MPC to provide your lighting installation and/or maintenance includes our 24 hour call 
center, over 70 years of lighting experience, quick response from local experienced employees, utility-grade 
material, and complete maintenance of the lighting installation included in our low monthly payments.   
 
 
(Please place an X in the appropriate box) 
 
 Option 1:  
 
Remove: Customer owned (48) light fixtures and brackets 
Install: (48) 315W LED Fixtures, 16- 40’ Concrete poles and brackets  
 

 Upfront Cost: $  00.00 
 Monthly lease rate: $ 1,511.00/mth. 
 Maintenance : $  00.00 

 
Average FC at 3’ 17.00 
*7 year minimum term required and includes complete maintenance of fixtures and leased poles. Applicable taxes 

not included.  
 
 Option 2: 
 
Remove: Customer owned (48) light fixtures and brackets 
Install: (48) 421W LED Fixtures, 16- 40’ Concrete poles and brackets 
 

 Upfront Cost: $ 00.00[ 
 Monthly lease rate: $ 1,949.00/ mth. 
 Maintenance : $  00.00 
 

Average FC at 3’ 22.00 
*7 year minimum term required and includes complete maintenance of lighting system. Applicable taxes not 

included.  
 
If you would like MPC to proceed with this lighting installation please sign and date this letter and return to me.  My 
fax number is provided below for your convenience.  
 
 



2992 West Beach Boulevard 
P. O. Box 4079 
Gulfport, Mississippi  39502-4079 
Tel 228-865-5548 
 

2 
Proprietary and Confidential Information 
 

 
 
 
 
_______________________                   _______________________                       ______________ 
Printed Name    Approval Signature   Date 
 
 
Pricing is good for 60 days.  This agreement contains confidential and proprietary pricing information that shall be 
kept as confidential to the fullest extent permitted by Mississippi law. 
 
We will be glad to meet with you and discuss in more detail if you would like.  My contact information is provided 
below.  Thank you for the opportunity to serve your lighting needs. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
  

  
 
D.C Stuart 

Office: (228) 865-5548 

Cell: (601)-297-2875 

Fax: (228) 865-5843 

dcstuart@southernco.com 

mailto:mdforman@southernco.com


2992 West Beach Boulevard 
P. O. Box 4079 
Gulfport, Mississippi  39502-4079 
Tel 228-865-5548 
 

Proprietary and Confidential Information 

 
July 6, 2016 
 
City Pascagoula 
Pascagoula Street Harbor 
Attn. Darcie Crew 
902 Live Oak Ave. 
Pascagoula, MS 39567 
 
Dear: MS. Crew: 
 
Mississippi Power Company (MPC) appreciates the opportunity to provide you with a LED exterior lighting 
conversion proposal for the harbor at 901 Pascagoula St.  Our proposal includes the replacement of your outdoor 
lighting system with LED fixtures that will provide a clean, uniform, white colored light.   
 
The advantages of using MPC to provide your lighting installation and/or maintenance includes our 24 hour call 
center, over 70 plus years of lighting experience, quick response from local experienced employees, utility-grade 
material, and consolidated billing on your existing MPC monthly bill.  We also maintain an inventory of our lighting 
products to expedite repairs or maintenance. Cost below includes removal and installation. 
 
MPC recommends the following lighting system upgrades.  This proposal is based on using existing pole locations.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
*The monthly charge includes maintenance of the underground conductor, light fixture, photo cells, and poles plus the energy usage. 
 
If you would like MPC to proceed with this lighting installation please sign and date this letter and return to me.  
The contract term for this agreement is 3 years.  My fax number is provided below for your convenience.  
 
 
_____________________________           ____________________________            _________________ 
Printed Name    Approval Signature   Date 
 
If you would like for us to consider other lighting alternatives for the parking lot, please let us know. The pricing in 
this proposal is good for 60 days.  This document contains trade secrets proprietary to Mississippi Power and shall 
not be disclosed to any other party. 
Once you are ready to move forward with the installation or if you have any questions, please give me a call.  Thank 
you again for the opportunity to work with you to provide your lighting needs. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

D.C. Stuart 

Cell: (601) 297-2875 

Fax: (601) 545-4134 

dcstuart@southernco.com 

Current Lighting System Supplied by MPC:   
 (6) 100W  HPS (amber light) Colonial Fixtures on (6)  25’ Aluminum Poles   
 (1) 400W HPS Flood 
 Total Monthly Charge = $103.90 
 

Proposed Lighting System Upgrade:   
 (6) 52W LED (white light) Black Colonial  Fixtures on (6) 20’ Aluminum Poles 
 Total Installed Cost: $0.00 – No upfront costs 
 Total Monthly Charge = $149.04*  
 Net Increase To Current Outdoor Lighting Bill:  $44.89 per month 

 

mailto:dcstuart@southernco.com


     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: October 4, 2016   
 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks & Recreation Department  
 
Contact Name: Darcie Crew  Phone: 228-938-2356 
 
 
Agenda Topic: Ball Field Maintenance Agreement  
Attach additional information as necessary 
 
Action Requested:  
Authorize the City Manager to execute the Ball Field Maintenance Agreement with Turf Masters Lawn Care, Inc. 
for three years starting on November 6, 2016 and ending on November 5, 2019.  The amount of the current 
agreement is $33,675 plus ball field lining at approximately $20,325. The new agreement holds all prices at the 
same rates but includes an increase for the addition of the Point Park Amphitheater area for $3700.00 per year.  
 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 
 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 24



                                      
 
September 25, 2016 
 
Ms. Darcie Crew 
City of Pascagoula 
P.O. Drawer 908 
Pascagoula, MS 39568-0908 
 
Re: Ball Field Maintenance 
 
Darcie 
 
We would like to thank the City of Pascagoula for the confidence you showed in our company by 
contracting your Ball Field Maintenance agreement with Turf Masters the past several years. I would like 
to propose a 3 Year agreement on the contract that expires November 5, 2016. 
 
We would agree to hold our current prices firm for all 3 years of the agreement, with all other terms and 
conditions remaining the same. 
 
We would like to propose the addition of “The Point Amphitheater” approximately 80,000 sf with the same 
services and conditions as the original agreement   Price $3700.00 per year. 
 
Again, we appreciate the opportunity the serve the City of Pascagoula and look forward to continuing our 
agreement. 
 
Thanks in advance for your consideration of this matter, and please call if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Steve Jordan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pascagoula, MS 39581 
Ph: 228-381-0152   Fx: 228-475-3691 

E-Mail: turfmasters@bellsouth.net 



CITY OF PASCAGOULA 
 

GROOMING, DRAGGING, LINING, FERTILIZATION, WEED AND PEST 
CONTROL AGREEMENT 

 
BALL FIELDS 

 
This agreement made and entered into on the 5th day of October, 2016 by and between 
The City of Pascagoula, Mississippi, acting by and through its City Council, hereinafter 
referred to as “City”, and John S. Jordan DBA Turf Masters Lawncare, hereinafter 
referred to as the “Company” 
 

WITNESSED: 
 

WHEREAS, City is desirous of securing the services of a private firm or person to 
perform all the labor including, but not limited to watering, dragging, raking, lining, 
fertilizing and controlling of weeds and pests for ball fields listed in Exhibit “A” under 
the terms and conditions specified herein: 
 
Whereas, the Company is desirous of providing the aforementioned services. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HERBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. DEFINITIONS: 
 

1.1.  Pests All turf damaging pests including, but not limited to, Mole 
Crickets, Fire Ants, Grubs, and Army Worms. 

 
2. TERM: 

 
The term of the agreement shall be for three (3) years with a one-year renewal 
option upon mutual agreement by both parties.  The original term shall begin on 
11-06-16, and continue through 11-05-19. 
 

3. SCOPE OF WORK: 
 

3.1 The scope of work to be rendered hereunder by the Company is as set forth in 
this agreement and in attached Exhibit “A”.  The Company will perform all 
labor including, but not limited to watering, raking, dragging of clay infields, 
fertilizing, and controlling weeds and pests.  Lining will be 4” width for all 
painted surfaces and 2” to 4” width for dry marked surfaces as specified by 
the Parks & Recreation Director. 

 
3.2 The City may designate in writing the addition or removal of a particular 

area.  In the event of an addition, the parties shall negotiate in good faith a 



rate for any additions.  In the event of a removal of an area, the Company 
shall not be paid for the area. 

 
3.3 The Company shall provide toilet facilities for its employees. 

 
3.4 If a water supply source is needed and not available at a job-site, the 

Company shall make arrangements for its employees. 
 

3.5 If needed, the Company shall make arrangements for a source of electricity. 
 

3.6 The Company shall provide all of the labor, equipment, machinery, materials 
and supervision necessary to carry out the terms of this contract.  The City 
will provide an Inspector to verify the accuracy of the Company’s daily 
reports.  This in no way relieves the Company of its responsibilities to ensure 
the work is completed. 

 
3.7 The Company represents that each site to be maintained has been inspected 

and accepts the conditions that exists on all such sites “as is”.  With regard to 
proposed size, length, ground condition or other matters, the City makes no 
warranties. 

 
3.8 The Company understands that the facilities being maintained are public and 

open.  Proper safety measures to protect the safety of all persons, as well as, 
public and private property shall be taken.  When encountered, the Company 
shall immediately report any unsafe condition to the Public Works 
Department. 

 
3.9 The Parks & Recreation Director will provide a schedule of games for field 

marking for regular season and tournament play.  If any changes are made to 
the original schedule, a 36 hour notice will be provided to the Company. 

 
 

4. POINT OF CONTACT: 
 

All dealings and contacts between the Company and the City shall be directed to the 
Parks and Recreation Director or his designee, who will serve s the City’s Contract 
Administrator. 
 
5. COMPLIANCE: 

 
5.1 The Company shall be responsible for all record keeping, reporting, 
accounting and other documentation required of The Company by applicable 
laws, ordinance and regulations and The Company shall insure that all service 
provided by it under this agreement shall be in compliance with all federal, state 
and local laws, ordinances, regulations and orders applicable.  This Agreement 
shall be amended to effect changes that may occur with such laws. 



 
5.2 The Company shall be responsible for determining the required kind and 
amounts of chemicals needed to accomplish work.  All chemicals shall be in 
accordance with Mississippi State Department of Agriculture and all other state 
regulations. 

 
5.3 All fertilizers will be USDA approved.  The type and amount will be 
determined by periodic soil testing of facilities. 

 
5.4 The chemicals used shall be labeled appropriately and shall be suitable for 
use in areas where water is present. 

 
  

6. INSURANCE: 
 

6.1 During the term of this agreement, the Company shall maintain in full 
force and effect the following insurance; including, provisions from all carriers 
that policies will not be canceled until at least thirty (30) days prior written notice 
has been given to the City. 

A. Worker’s Compensation  Statutory 
B. Employer’s Liability  $500,000 per occurrence 
C. Bodily Injury    $500,000 per occurrence 
D. Except Automobile  $500,000 aggregate 
E. Property Damage Liability $300,000 per occurrence 
F. Automobile Bodily Injury $500,000 per person 
G. Liability   $500,000 per occurrence 
H. Automobile Property   
I. Damage Liability  $500,000 per occurrence 
J. Excess Umbrella Liability $500,000 per occurrence 

 
6.2  The Company shall provide the City a ‘Certificate of Insurance’ 
evidencing the required coverage’s and amounts with the City to be named as an 
additional insured by endorsement.  Said coverage will be maintained throughout 
the life of this agreement. 

 
7. COMPANY’S PERSONNEL: 

 
7.1 The Company shall assign a qualified person or persons to be in charge of 
its performance of this Agreement and shall notify the City of such person’s in 
writing and whenever changes occur. 
 
7.2 Each driver shall, at all times, carry a valid State of Mississippi driver’s 
license for the type of vehicle being driven. 
 
7.3 The Company shall provide operating and safety training for all personnel, 
except for temporary labor hired through temporary employment services. It shall 



be the responsibility of such temporary employment services to insure that their 
employees have received adequate operating and safety training.   
 
7.4 The Company for reasons of age, race, color, sex, creed, religion, national 
origin, disability or veteran status shall deny no person employment. 
 
7.5 All persons employed by the Company shall be competent, skilled and 
qualified in the performance of work to which they are assigned. 
 
7.6       All personnel shall maintain a courteous and respectful attitude toward the 
public at all times.  The Company shall direct its employees to avoid loud and/or 
profane language at all times during the performance of their duties. 
 
7.7  At no time shall solicit, request or receive gratuities of any kind. 
 
7.8      The Company shall inform its employees that anyone who engages in 
misconduct or is incompetent or negligent in the performance of their duties or      
is dishonest, disorderly, intoxicated or discourteous, shall be subject to discharge       
by the company.      

 
8. EQUIPMENT:  

 
8.1       The Company shall provide safe and adequate equipment in good 
mechanical condition, sufficient to perform the work contemplated under the 
contract.      

                                                                                                                                                                                          
8.2 The City shall have the right to inspect the equipment and any equipment       

records related to the performance of this Agreement. 
 

 
10.  DISPUTES:                                                     
 
Any dispute or claim arising from this contract shall be made in writing and notice 
Thereof provided to the other party within thirty (30) days, of the event or occurrence 
Giving dries to the dispute.  Any dispute or claim not made within the time and 
manner provided for herein shall be deemed waived.  Any dispute arising under this 
Agreement, which is not disposed of by agreement of the Company and City Contract 
Administrator shall be resolved on request of either party under the Arbitration 
Provisions below pending final resolution of a dispute.  The parties must proceed 
diligently with contract performance.  A claim for money must be in writing, for a 
sum certain and any money requested must be fully supported by all cost and pricing 
information.  In the event a claim or controversy arises concerning this Agreement, 
either party may elect upon written notice to the other to submit such claim or 
controversy to be settled by final, binding arbitration in accordance with the 
Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association.  These rules 
are incorporated herein by reference, provided; however, that all persons nominated 



to act, as arbitrators of such claim or controversy shall be attorneys at law duly 
licensed to practice before the courts of the state where the arbitration is conducted.  
Judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court 
having jurisdiction thereof.  Depositions may be taken and other discovery may be 
obtained during such arbitration proceedings to the same extent authorized by the 
rules pertaining to such discovery in the civil jurisdiction where the arbitration is 
conducted.  The unsuccessful party shall pay the cost of conducting the arbitration.  In 
the event an arbitration proceeding or legal action to enforce an arbitration award is 
commenced, said successful party shall be entitled to recover its expenses and 
reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred therein from the unsuccessful party.  The parties 
shall cooperate to conclude the arbitration process within ninety (90) days, of the 
initial notice of intent to arbitrate, insofar as practicable. 
 
11. STANDARDS FOR MEASURING RESULTS: 
 

11.1 The Company owner or his designee shall meet the last Monday of each       
month with the Parks and Recreation Director or his designee to discuss progress 
of the Agreement.                                                                                                                

 
11.2 The Parks and Recreation Director or his designee will monitor the work 
on a day-to-day basis.  A daily report of work completed by the Company the        
previous day shall be submitted no later than 7:00AM the next day.  Work        
under this Agreement shall be done in a professional and workmanlike manner.       
If work is believed to be unsatisfactory, the Parks and Recreation Director shall 
notify the Company in writing.  The Company shall remedy the defective work 
within 24 hours or notification.  Failure to remedy the defective work will result 
in the Company not receiving compensation for that portion of work. 

 
11.3 Damages caused by the Company to public or private property shall be 
repaired within 48 hours. 

 
12. FORCE MAJUERE: 

            
      From and after the commencement date, the Company’s performance hereunder may  

be suspended and its obligations hereunder excused in the event and during the          
period that such performance is prevented by an Act of God or such other cause or 
causes beyond the reasonable control of the Company unless such cause or causes is a 
result of action or non-action by the Company. 
 
13. DEFAULT/PENALTY: 

 
Except as otherwise provided herein, if either party breaches this Agreement or 
Defaults in the performance of any of the covenants or conditions contained herein 
for ten(10) working days after the other party has given the party breaching or 
defaulting written notice of such breach or default, unless a longer period of time is 
required to cure such breach or default and the party breaching or defaulting shall 



have commenced to cure such breach or default within said period and pursues 
diligently to the completion thereof, the other party may: (a) terminate this 
Agreement as of any date which the said other party may select provided said date is 
at least twenty (20) days after the (10) working day in which to cure or commence 
during; (b) cure the breach or default at the expense of the breaching or defaulting 
party; and/or (c) have recourse to any other right or remedy to which it may be 
entitled by law, including, but not limited to , the right for all damage or loss suffered 
as a result of such termination.  In the event either party waives default by the other 
party, such waiver shall not be construed are determined to be a continuing waiver of 
the same or any subsequent breach or default.  Both parties recognize that time is of 
the essence in carrying out the terms of this provision. 
  
14. NON-EXCLUSIVE AGREEMENT: 
 
This Agreement shall not constitute a franchise or exclusive right to perform any 
other work than that contemplated in this agreement. 
 
15. NOTICE: 
 
A letter addressed and sent by certified United States mail to each party at the 
business address specified shall be sufficient notice whenever required for any 
purpose in this Agreement.  Also, the addresses designated at this address may be 
changed from time to time by written notice sent by certified U.S. Mail as provided 
herein. 
 
City:    City of Pascagoula 
   P.O. Drawer 908 
   Pascagoula, MS 39568 
   Attn: Parks & Recreation Director 
 
With one copy to: City of Pascagoula 
   P.O. Drawer 908 
   Pascagoula, MS 39568 
   Attn: City Manager 
 
Company:  John S. Jordan DBA, Turf Masters Lawncare 
   5407 Macphelah St. 
   Pascagoula, MS 39567 
  
16. MODIFICATION: 

 
This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement and understanding between the 
parties hereto, and shall not be considered modified, altered, changed or amended in 
any respect unless in writing and signed by the parties hereto. 
 
17. LAW TO GOVERN: 



 
This Agreement shall be governed by the Laws of the State of Mississippi both as to 
interpretation and performance. 
 
18. SEVERABILITY: 

 
18.1 In case one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall, for 

any reason, be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, 
such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not effect any other 
provision of this Agreement and this Agreement shall be construed as if 
such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions had not been stated herein. 

 
18.2 This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the 

successors and permitted assigns of the parties hereto. 
 

18.3 Whenever the consent, approval or cooperation of one party is expressly or 
implicitly required or necessary by the terms hereof or to effect successful 
performance of the other party, such consent, approval or cooperation shall 
not be unreasonably withheld, denied or delayed. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto cause this document to be signed and sealed 
this 5th day of October, 2016, by their respective representatives. 
 
The City of Pascagoula, Mississippi   John S. Jordan, DBA Turf Masters 
       Lawncare 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
City Manager      Owner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
Authorized by City Council at meeting on October 4, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT “A”       GROOMING, DRAGGING, LINING    BALLFIELDS 
FERTILIZATION, WEED AND PEST 

CONTROL AGREEMENT 
 
 

 BALLFIELDS - Watering, raking, dragging, lining. 
    

ITEM # Area Sport  Price Per Lining  
1FDL1 Tucker St Football  $                    131.00  
5FDL1 Soccer Complex Soccer  $                    388.00  
6FDL1 Dixie Youth Complex Baseball  $                    129.00  
8FDL1 Ingall's Field Baseball  $                     67.00  
9FDL1 12th St. Softball Softball  $                    137.00  
4FDL3 Louise St. Softball  $                    112.00  
10FDL1 MCC Park Softball  $                     92.00  

    
    
    
        
    

            Fertilization, Weed and Pest Control 
    

ITEM #       
1FWP1 Soccer Complex 16.5 Acres    $               20,735.00 

3FWP1 
Outside Bermuda areas of DY & MCC 
infield    $                 2,860.00  

2FWP1 Dixie Youth Complex    $                 5,720.00  
4FWP1 12th Street Softball Complex   $                 4,360.00 
5FWP1 Point Park Amphitheater   $                 3,700.00 

     $               37,375.00  
    
 The total of $33,675 is a fixed rate annual price and will be paid $3,114.58 per month 
    
    
    

  



 

Field Dragging, Grooming and Lining Package Costs 
      

Area  Sport  Price Per Lining  
Est. # of 
Linings  Total Cost per Area  

Tucker St  Football  $               131.00  0  $                 0  
Soccer Complex Soccer  $               388.00  20  $                 7,760.00  
Dixie Youth 
Complex Baseball  $              129.00  45  $                 5,805.00  
Ingall's Field Baseball  $                67.00  0                     0 
12th St. Softball Softball  $              137.00  30  $                 4,110.00  
Louise St.  Softball  $              112.00  16  $                 1,792.00  
MCC Park Softball  $                92.00  12  $                 1,104.00   
      

   
Approximate Cost/Year for 
Contract  $               20,571.00  

      
      
      
      
            
      

 



     



Agenda Number:  

October 04, 2016

Finance

Sherrria Trosclaire 938-6610

Claims Docket for October 04, 2016

Approve Order for Docket of Claims

✔✔✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
25



ORDER 

 

WHEREAS, the attached docket of claims for the period of September 16, 2016 through 

September 30, 2016, has been presented to the City Council for allowance and approval. 

WHEREAS, it appears that all of said claims are proper and should be allowed; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that all claims shown on said dockets are 

hereby allowed and approved for payment. 

 



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 9/30/2016
TIME: 11:22:41AM

PAGE: 1
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 100416

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

ADI
01015580 - 578700 16004010 $3,694.90SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM/PD96250

01015580 - 578700 16004010 $922.05SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM/PD96251

01015580 - 578700 16004010 $134.11SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM/PD96252

01015580 - 578700 16004010 $1,443.60SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM/PD96253

01015580 - 578700 16004010 $2,030.88SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM/PD96254

VENDOR TOTAL: $8,225.54

AGJ SYSTEMS & NETWORKS, INC
01008075 - 555900 16004175 $10,933.3009/16 MIS SERVICES96305

VENDOR TOTAL: $10,933.30

AMAZON COM
01002070 - 550000 16003845 $140.70BOOKCASE/PR DEPT96255

01035570 - 551900 16003729 $24.99SUPPLIES/NATURE CTR96256

01035570 - 551900 16003729 $124.99SUPPLIES/NATURE CTR96257

01035570 - 551900 16003729 $23.06SUPPLIES/NATURE CTR96258

01040475 - 567100 16003775 $219.00CHALK SETS/ANCHOR SQUARE96259

01040470 - 551100 16003907 $239.80OUTDOOR LIGHTS96260

VENDOR TOTAL: $772.54

 APPLE CONSRUCTION COMPANY
01020180 - 578000 16002816 $467,475.21DRAINAGE/HOLLAND96337 91503

VENDOR TOTAL: $467,475.21

BAY MOTOR WINDING SALES & SERVICES
01024170 - 552020 16004174 $2,306.10LA FONT FOUNTAIN REPAIR96333

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,306.10

BROWN , MITCHELL & ALEXANDER INC
10041075 - 568440 15004367 $4,250.00ENGINEERING SVC/PROMENADE96323 31502

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,250.00

CABLE ONE INC
01009975 - 556040 16004173 $344.929/8-10/7/16 INTERNET SVC/FIRING RANGE96262

01009975 - 556040 16004173 $148.489/8-10/7/16 INTERNET SVC/LAKE AVE FIRE96263

01009975 - 556040 16004173 $230.819/8-10/7/16 INTERNET SVC/SR CTR96264

01009975 - 556040 16004173 $135.899/8-10/7/16 INTERNET SVC/BAYOU CASOTTE96265

01009975 - 556040 16004173 $273.399/8-10/7/16 INTERNET SVC/CITY HALL96266

01009975 - 556040 16004173 $128.989/8-10/7/16 INTERNET SVC/NATURE CTR96267

01009975 - 556040 16004173 $9.069/8-10/7/16 INTERNET SVC/CITY HALL96268

01009975 - 556040 16004173 $119.069/8-10/7/16 INTERNET SVC/12TH ST96269

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,390.59

CAPITOL RESOURCES LLC
40065575 - 555900 16004183 $2,500.007/20-8/19/16 PROFESSIONAL SVC96334

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 9/30/2016
TIME: 11:22:41AM

PAGE: 2
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 100416

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $2,500.00

CDW-GOVERNMENT INC
01008080 - 578700 16003888 $2,227.70ZEBRA CARD PRINTER/FIRE DEPT96324

01008080 - 578700 16003888 $222.29ZEBRA CARD PRINTER/FIRE DEPT96325

01008080 - 578700 16003888 $42.74ZEBRA CARD PRINTER/FIRE DEPT96326

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,492.73

CELLULAR SOUTH
01008075 - 556020 16004172 $2,547.198/16 CELL PHONE SVC96261

01010575 - 556040 16004172 $1,196.6596261

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,743.84

CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO
01040475 - 567100 16004102 $256.79DOWNTOWN LIGHTING MATERIALS96275

01040470 - 552200 16004102 $188.00DOWNTOWN LIGHTING MATERIALS96276

VENDOR TOTAL: $444.79

ECO-SYSTEMS, INC
01040275 - 555100 16004164 $7,115.24BROWNFIELDS96336

VENDOR TOTAL: $7,115.24

FUELMAN OF MS
01004070 - 551300 16004165 $24.019/12-18/16 FUEL USAGE96271

01010070 - 551300 16004165 $2,524.4196271

01016070 - 551300 16004165 $107.7696271

01016170 - 551300 16004165 $121.0096271

01018070 - 551300 16004165 $127.2296271

01020170 - 551300 16004165 $945.3796271

01024070 - 551300 16004165 $146.9996271

01024170 - 551300 16004165 $84.6796271

01025070 - 551300 16004165 $38.6096271

01030170 - 551300 16004165 $391.8096271

01010070 - 551300 16004179 $2,753.43FUELMAN 9/19 THRU 9/25/1696327

01016070 - 551300 16004179 $168.0096327

01016170 - 551300 16004179 $355.4896327

01018070 - 551300 16004179 $49.1596327

01020170 - 551300 16004179 $641.1396327

01024070 - 551300 16004179 $107.8396327

01024170 - 551300 16004179 $218.2496327

01030170 - 551300 16004179 $296.3296327

40067170 - 551300 16004165 $73.949/12-18/16 FUEL USAGE96271

40067270 - 551300 16004165 $435.9296271

40067370 - 551300 16004165 $153.5996271

40067470 - 551300 16004165 $357.5096271

40067170 - 551300 16004179 $74.44FUELMAN 9/19 THRU 9/25/1696327

40067270 - 551300 16004179 $312.1196327

40067370 - 551300 16004179 $425.3496327

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 9/30/2016
TIME: 11:22:41AM

PAGE: 3
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 100416

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
40067470 - 551300 16004179 $276.06FUELMAN 9/19 THRU 9/25/1696327

VENDOR TOTAL: $11,210.31

GOODGAMES' INC
01004075 - 568880 16004167 $499.15VOTING WARD MAP/CITY CLERK96335

VENDOR TOTAL: $499.15

GULF COAST FENCE CO
01040475 - 567100 16004170 $63.00POLES/FESTIVAL HISPANO FLAGS96272

VENDOR TOTAL: $63.00

JAMES R HANES
40065065 - 542000 16004155 $3,200.00GIS CONTRACT LABOR96329

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,200.00

LABOR FINDERS
40065265 - 542000 16004168 $602.79TEMP/UTILITIES/LOPEZ96273

VENDOR TOTAL: $602.79

LOCKARD & WILLIAMS INSUR SERV PA
50050075 - 568011 $47.0407/16 ADMIN FEE96306

50050075 - 568010 $66,532.8309/13-09/27 CLAIMS RUN96330

VENDOR TOTAL: $66,579.87

M & D CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC
10041075 - 568440 16003511 $150,842.76PROMENADE/PHASE II96331 31502

VENDOR TOTAL: $150,842.76

MS GULF COAST REGIONAL WASTEWATER
40067375 - 561500 16004180 $53,721.60EMERG SPILL CLEAN UP/CHICOT ST96307

VENDOR TOTAL: $53,721.60

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
40067275 - 562600 16004166 $92.63CONDENSER FAN/UNIT W-1496314

40067275 - 562600 16004166 $25.33CONDENSER FAN/UNIT W-1496315

40067275 - 562600 16004166 $-25.33CREDIT MEMO96316

VENDOR TOTAL: $92.63

PUCKETT MACHINERY COMPANY
01020175 - 562610 16004162 $251.98HYDRAULIC HOSE/UNIT ST-4496317

01020175 - 562610 16004162 $179.23HYDRAULIC HOSE/UNIT ST-4496318

01020175 - 562610 16004162 $-179.23CREDIT MEMO96319

VENDOR TOTAL: $251.98

RAM TOOLS & SUPPLY COMPANY

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 9/30/2016
TIME: 11:22:41AM

PAGE: 4
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 100416

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01020175 - 562400 16004171 $133.80LOCK TIES/INGALLS AVE:ST DEPT96320

VENDOR TOTAL: $133.80

SCI INC
01020180 - 578000 16003456 $206,957.74DESOTO ST BRIDGE96308 91508

VENDOR TOTAL: $206,957.74

SINGING RIVER ELECTRIC POWER ASSOC
01009975 - 561000 16004169 $10,356.767/16 POWER SVC96274

01030075 - 561000 16004169 $2,144.4696274

01030175 - 561000 16004169 $3,575.0496274

40065575 - 561000 16004169 $14,049.217/16 POWER SVC96274

VENDOR TOTAL: $30,125.47

TURF MASTERS
01030175 - 562890 16004181 $2,806.2509/16 WEED/FERT/PEST CTRL96309

01024175 - 562300 16004182 $69,157.5108/22-09/17 CONTRACT MOWING96321

01040475 - 562900 16004182 $393.7208/22-09/17 MOWING/ANCHOR  SQR96322 80000
VENDOR TOTAL: $72,357.48

WADE IMAGING COMPANY
01008075 - 562005 16004176 $540.3510/16 COPIER LEASE/CITY HALL96310

01008075 - 562005 16004176 $540.3510/16 COPIER LEASE/CITY HALL96311

01008075 - 562005 16004177 $241.5810/16 COPIER LEASE/FLEET96312

01008075 - 562005 16004178 $1,778.4910/16 FLEET COPIER LEASE96313

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,100.77

$1,111,389.23

GENERAL FUND
$813,441.47

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
$155,092.76

PASCAGOULA UTILITIES
$76,275.13

PASCAGOULA GROUP INSURANCE
$66,579.87

$1,111,389.23GRAND TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL:

** Indicates pre-issue check.


	Agenda 10-4-2016
	1.1 AIR-Proclamation for Domestic Violence Awareness Month-2016
	1.2 Proclamation-Domestic Violence Awareness Month 10-16-1
	2. Proclamation Fire Prevention
	3. Minutes - September 15, 20 and 26, 2016
	4. Pascagoula Red. Auth. Minutes 10-4-16
	5. AIR - PMYC Minutes 8-8-2016 and 9-12-2016
	6. AIR - Rec. Commission Minutes August 2016
	AIR - minutes
	Rec. Commission Minutes August 2016.pdf
	Rec. Comm.8-03-16
	2016-2017 program guide and calendar FINAL.pdf


	7. AIR - CITP & LTN 2016
	8. AIR - Request to Jackson County for bucket truck 2016
	9. AIR - JCBG Club Contract 2016
	10.1 AIR-Approval for Council to attend MEC's 15th Annual Hobnob MS-2016
	10.2 15th Annual Hobno
	11.  AIR Award Annual Concrete
	12. AIR Award Sand
	13. AIR - Recreational Trails Rejection
	AIR - Recreational Trails Rejection flat
	MDWFP Rec Trails FY 16 Rejection Transmittal Lttr

	14.1 AIR - FY16 JAG GRANT AWARD DOCUMENTS2
	14.2 DOCUMENTS FOR AGENDA
	15. AIR - Auth Advertise Engineering RFP
	16. AIR - BMA Amd1 TO5 Hospital Rd Utilities w attach
	17. AIR Amendment No. 4 BMA
	18. AIR - BMA Buena Vista Williams TO w attach
	19.1 AIR-Appointment to Project Coordination Committee-JC Bicycle  Pedestrian Plan-2016
	19.2 Coordination Committee Appointment
	20. AIR FLOOD RENEWAL 8 LOCATIONS 2016
	AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM
	AIR 8 FLOOD POLICIES.pdf
	Sheet2


	21. AIR - Prelim Aprvl Tax Expt Resolution - GC Sav-Rex
	22. AIR - Grounds Maintenance amendment 2016 & extension 2017-2019
	AIR - Grounds Maintenance amendment 2016 & extension 2017-2019.pdf
	Grounds Maint extension 2016.pdf

	23. AIR - MS Power Facility Lighting Agreements 2016
	AIR - MS Power Facility Lighting 2016
	MS Power Facility Lighting Proposals 2016
	MS Power - City of Pascagoula Rec Bldg Lighing Proposal 8_23_16 (003).pdf
	MS Power - City of Pascagoula Beach Park Lighing Proposal 8_23_16 (003).pdf
	MS Power -IG Levy Memorial Park Proposal (002).pdf
	MS Power -IG Levy Memorial Tennis Court Proposal Existing poles (003).pdf
	MS Power -IG Levy Memorial Tennis Court Proposal new poles (003).pdf
	City of Pascagoula Harbor Proposal.pdf

	24. AIR - Ball Field Maintenance Contract 2016
	25. AIR Docket of Claims
	25.1 Order for Docket of Claims 2-2-16
	25.2 Crystal Reports - CLAIMS REPORT100416



